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THE GROUP FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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2545 2544 2543 2002/2001
2002 2001 2000 % change
seldaan / Total Revenue 8,180 6,915 7,974 18%
selfia1nnisene / Sales Revenue 8,060 6,781 7,307 19%
flsdudiu / Gross Profit 2,068 1,389 1,907 49%
mlsarnnisaniiiueny / Operating Profit 1,592 977 1,452 63%
ri’w”l,a‘ﬁ@um@ﬂﬁmhﬂ, A, A ausan uazAFRsing / EBITDA 2,159 1,515 2,056 42%
mls wBrewinn® / Net Profit before tax 1114 498 2,059 124%
Als qﬂ?iﬁﬂui‘qf;lﬂ"li‘?;lﬂﬁu / Net Profit before Exceptional ltems 1,032 452 2,054 128%
mls @ianw mFuTl / Net Profit (Loss) for the year (866) 452 2,025 (291%)
sauning - u / Total Assets 7,549 8,341 8,652 (9%)
NFWeun199- na / Net Fixed Assets 2,352 2,512 2,430 (6%)
s2amii™u / Totdl Liabilities 1,484 849 1,331 75%
auzeegDau / Shareholders Equity 6,065 7,492 7,320 (19%)
§h91 ‘audu A @i ) sie ‘ausesdfediu / Net [Cash) Debt / Equity (0.17) (0.13) (0.04) 34%
mls vEndwina@seseldainnisue / Net Profit (after tax) % Sales (11%) 7% 25% (262%)
fnsmanaLunugnayu / Retumn on Equity (14%) 6% 28% (335%)
ARIINARDLLNUAINNINE 1 / Return on Assets (11%) 5% 23% (314%)
Ruiluraanesiaiis / Dividend per share (after share split) 2.75 2.50 2.50 -
mlssteunausanisanidu / EPS before Exceptional Item 6.45 2.93 13.15 120%
mlastauudssanisanidu / EPS after Exceptional Item (5.41) 2.93 13.11 (285%)
mmm’mﬁq_,l%iﬂﬁ:u / Book Value per share 39.08 48.50 4750 (19%)
AU (04 1) / Number of shares oufstanding [year end) 1565.21 154.46 154.07 4%

(Million Baht except per share items expressed in Baht)
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Dear Shareholder,

As we entered the year 2002, | had indicated that whilst
there were some encouraging signs after what was a very difficult
2001, we should not necessarily take this as a cue for an end to the
industry cycle lows. As it was a year ago and sfill is today, visibility
remains both short and murky.

Our cautious optimism was understandable and as it has
franspired, 2002 will be remembered as a year of mixed results.
Hana's operating performance in the year 2002 was significantly
better than we could have imagined as we entered the year. Whilst
in contrast, our affiliate AIT has continued to struggle casting a shadow
over what otherwise has been a strong recovery for Hana.

As a result, your management has taken the view that due
to the continued losses of AIT in 2002 and since Hana does not
participate in the operating management of AlT: it would be entirely
appropriate to take a full provision for the investment, i.e. write it
down fo zero, thus creating a book loss of Bht 1897 million.

Going forward in the year 2003, Hana will discontinue to
equity account AlT5 net profit thereby focusing attention on the group’s
own operations. It should be noted however that the group’s ownership
in AIT still remains unchanged and any future tangible realisation
from any divestment of AIT would be written back at a future date.

As a result of this decision, the group recorded a nef loss
of Bht 866m down from a profit of Bht 452.5m last year on revenues
up 19% to Bht 8,060m . Significantly Hana's EBITDA increased 42%
to Bht 2,159m illustrating the strong performances of our wholly
owned operations.

Starting with our Microdisplay operation in Ohio, | am
delighted to report that by the third quarter we hod achieved a
breakeven level through further rationalisation and on increase in sales
both for development and production. A strategic decision was faken
inJune fo relocate one manufacturing line to our IC assembly facility
in Ayutthaya. This will enable a reduction in cost, an expansion in
production capacity, and allow for a stronger focus on development
by the team in Ohio.

The use of microdisplays based LCOS (Liquid crystal on
silicon) in televisions is only just being introduced info the market
place and thus it is sfill unknown as to what level of market acceptance
will be achieved. However we are very excited that some of the
world’s leaders in the television industry have recently introduced
this technology as an alternative to the traditional CRT (cathode
ray tube), expensive plasma and LCD (Lliquid Crystal Display)
technology in their new rear projection large screen televisions. As
such Hona Microdisplay Technologies ([HMT) is well positioned to
support this emerging and superior display technology.

In Lamphun, northern Thailand where our PCBA activities
are located we continued to see fluctuating demand from most of
our customers throughout the vear. This combined with the part
relocation of our RFID (radio frequency identification device
business to our Shanghai plant meant that the Lamphun plants
operating profits fell slightly from the previous year on flat sales.
Nevertheless we are cautiously optimistic for 2003 with a number
of projects from new customers approaching mass production.

Our Shanghai division benefited from both the transfer of
work from Lamphun, for cost reduction purposes, and strong demand
particularly in the second half of 2002 from the RFID industry. Sales
saw an increase of over 30% year on year. New customer wins have
added the computer peripheral and mobile phone sub-assembly
industries to our assembly portfolio. Overall the combined
operations of Lamphun and Shanghai saw sales up 16% year on year.
Strategic targeting of growth industries and a diversification of
reliance on major customers will be important in order to maintain
growth. As such our team will be focused accordingly.

Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited 3
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The CPG division (Custom Product Group) saw a shift of
certain operations from its Bangkok location to Ayutthaya to serve
our customers growing demands. Despite this, they achieved a
modest growth of 7% in sales whilst the operating management
successfully focused on cost reduction targets. Overall the division
saw a satisfactory recovery from the previous year and whilst the
outlook still remains uncertain there still remains good opportunities
for growth in particular the emerging LED (light emitting diode) light
industry, as technical developments continue to enhance this new
light source.

Without any question, the highlight for the year was the
record-brecking performance of our IC packaging division in
Ayutthaya. Whilst the IC industry saw some recovery during the first
half of 2002 from the worst slump on record, it was for many of our
industry peers still insufficient to achieve profitability.

Qur strafegic focus on "finy package” for the wireless
industry in particular was well timed. New devices, which were
developed during 2001, saw strong demand as our customers placed
a heavy emphasis on competitiveness as they battled for market
share.

Once again a strong focus on cost control and cost
reduction allowed us to market our packaging services aggressively
with the results speaking for themselves. Sales were up year on year
82%. Even compared to the so called "bubble year 2000" sales
were still up 37% and operating profits up 85%.

In order to accommodate the transfer of the microdisplay
line from HMT, a class 100 clean room was constructed. This new
facility will enable us to enter the emerging imaging display market
of which a microdisplay is but one type of product. These devices
such as camera-on-a-chip are used in cell phones and other
consumer electronics to capture and transmit images and we believe
will have a growing demand in the future. Along with a number of
new devices we have invested in during 2002, we believe that we
continue to be well positioned to capture a growing share of this
substantial market segment.

The outlook for the IC division continues fo look positive
for Hana and whilst we are very aware that conditions can turn
abruptly we believe our market positioning and competitiveness will
continue fo enable us to grow again in 2003,

Hana's balance sheet continues fo strengthen. Having
carefully managed our capital expenditure needs during the vear,
we enter 2003 with record cash reserves of Bht 2,538m and no
bank debt. This allows the Group to continue making all its capital
expenditure requirements as business opportunities arise.

In summary, the outlook for 2003 still remains cloudy.
Possible conflicts remain on the horizon that could change the
economic environment for the world's major economies which remain
weak at best. In such a situation, one can only prepare for the worst
but be ready to take the opportunities should they arise. | believe
your management is well able to adapt to challenging times vet rise
to the opportunities.

Finally may | extend my sincere gratitude to all our
employees for their continued support and loyalty to the company.
There is no question that the stability of our management and staff
has played a key role in Hana's success. To my fellow directors, your
tireless efforts are recognised.

To all Hana's valued customers and suppliers’ thank you for
your support for the past year and for the year to come, we trust our
success will be your success.

./

S.Y.Han

Chairman



OPERATION REVIEW
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Custom Products Group - Bangkok

IC Assembly & Test - Ayutthaya

Printed Circuit Board Assembly - Lamphun

Printed Circuit Board Assembly - Shanghai

Microdisplay Assembly - US.A.

Advanced Interconnect Technologies - Batom / Hong Kong
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HANA SEMICONDUCTOR (BKK) CO., LTD.

Custom Products Group "CPG”
The first half of the year 2002 was slightly better than

2001 due to the strong demand of “small LEDs" for illumination
products. CPG gained higher revenue from existing mojor customers
in VMI [Vendor Managed Inventory, where Hana is required to hold
stock nearby the customers premises) programs whilst at the same
time actively working to reduce costs. The headcount level was
adjusted to match with the lower revenue base for the second half of
the year but product quality and on-time delivery were maintained af
the highest standard.

In mid 2002 we successfully relocated some of the
existing product lines to our sister company in Ayutthaya in order to
accommodate the new demand of “small LEDs" for commercial
buildings and new automotive LEDs in the Bangkok plant. Revenues
from the other major customers for LEDs, Opto ICs and Fiber Optics
Module were lower and still in an inventory adjustment process in
the second half of the year 2002.

We move into new year 2003 with confinued strong
demand for “small LEDs". Customers, of which, expect CPG to ship
over 1.3 Million units per day in the first quarter. The other customers’
forecasts also look promising and sales volumes are expected to
continue fo recover. CPG employees are ready for this challenge

and the team looks forward to making further progress in 2003.

g dfs1 fAo:na

sevUs:sIU llaswamsnoll
MdgLlseNBUNARATIANIEBE N (CPG)
M:r. Issra Sivakul

Vice President & General Manager
Custom Products Group
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Mr. Wing Kee Boey
Vice President & General Manager

HANA SEMICONDUCTOR (AYUTTHAYA) CO., LTD.

IC Packaging Assembly and Test - Year 2002
HANA Ayutthaya operation hit record highs in output and

revenue in year 2002 primarily owing to the match of our new
package development with customers reviving development of new
handheld products (mobile phones, PDAs|. Another reason for the
higher revenue was the transfer of CNW,/Opto products from the
CPG [the Bangkok factory] and the startup of new computer
peripheral products from Agilent Technologies. By the fourth
quarter, the factory resumed capital expenditure, increasing
capacities and expansion as business continued to be strong.

Moving forward, we expect in 2003 more volume in
existing small geometry packages [SC70, SOT23s) and especially
in multiple die and hybrid modules. Development work on the
QFN, LGA and VSOP that already gained significance will be key
ingredient for growth in FY2003. In line with the prevailing
technologies, Hana Ayutthaya will be capable of flipchip (bumped
die) assemblies, thinner packages (TSOTs|, low-cost RFID devices.

In the first quarter of 2003, Hana Ayutthaya will put a
Class 100 clean room into operation to assemble microdisplays
[fransferred from Ohio) and imaging packages (cavity or clear
molded packages) used as optical sensors and image capture
devices in upcoming high-end handheld products

The outlook for 2003 is optimistic and may prove o even

more challenging as the upward trend continues.
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HANA MICROELECTRONICS PUBLIC CO., LTD.- LAMPHUN
usUn o Tulasdianinstin - 41na (ukisu) - dwu

Despite the slow down in some market segments and
the economic difficulties in the electronics industry Hana
Microelectronics Lamphun achieved higher Sales than the previous
year. Manufacturing strategy remained focused on RFID, Smart
Cards, Fibre Optics, Automotive Sensors and High Frequency
Telecommunications products with further growth in the Computer
and Medical product applications. This diversity of products was

the dominant factor in making 2002 a successful one for Hana

Lamphun.

oo - - . e e e e o . We continued investing and developing Flip Chip and
udianluil 2545 nawsnyiAUTnresnan " uANBaATntA Ay ) , , ] )
- . . . L e e o - . . Hybrid Assembly technologies and are leaders in the field of High
annsrzaana wasiiudaenenanaiunn MIURRA mngsnaiaantia . . .

. o Frequency electrical testing. Further improvements were made fo the
Ts991uayudsAalaanune  aNINTRHIUNN

NAYNENNNINAREI AL LLUNNERS 9T RFID, Smart Cards,
Fibre Optics, Automotive Sensors, ginsallnsanunandildaaiud s,

Lamphun Supply Chain Management Program which was launched in
2001. Materials lead times and delivery performance improving
r A Y - P o . .~ * significantly as our customers seek faster delivery dates for their
T4 upaNNLA TN ITAUTANINTY WATHARA SN TUANS ) o , _ '
y - . e e . products while lowering inventory levels. Commitment to improving
TIANUNAINUAIURINARTUT T uTTade qﬂmﬂw%ﬂlﬂtﬁ‘ﬂﬁ’]u@"lwﬂ]u

e A customer support and service from all staff ot all levels will be key
tlsr upn "u5auTl 2545

. . - - . . foHana lamphun's will continued fo be success in the coming years.
AN war AmumaTulagnislsznaunani s o o

: Achieving successful factory re-certification of ISOQ002,
QS9000 quality systems and 1SO14001 environmental standards

reconfirms our ongoing commitment to product Quality and the

Flip Chip ua% Hybrid agiwsiaifias uaz Wugumnedunima euginsal
Biaanaa Nldaaud 9 wanainiu wdeinisdiudgenisdanig

Supply Chain Management @430 4 1 le 9 uanyusaust] 2544 TAT T _
. - . sty o - Environment, as well as our people.
Lj‘ﬁ*ﬂ’]ﬂ’]iﬂiuﬂ@\iwmuﬂrﬂdLLﬁﬂ’]? STRIAYAL  AUDINIT . .
, I r Y . e In the next few vyears we will continue to see new
anan WA IRz BN nanetnaNIn Luﬂ\?“]qﬂ@ﬂﬂqmﬂ\iﬂqﬁ‘iﬂiﬂ . . .
ey o J . oo~ o . N challenges throughout the industry but with our dedicated
wAFAU TuanzReaiuifeIn1s AL  wANAIAAIARAIAIE ) i .
L a4 e . - . . manufacturing team Hana Lamphun is up to meeting the challenges
ﬂrJ’]NH\TN“WWE??J?Uﬂﬁ;\?ﬂqiiﬁuiﬂ"liqﬂﬂ’]@qﬂnﬂﬁ‘:?ﬂu“ﬁ‘ﬂ\? . . .
. e 4 \ .. that awaits us. We fully expect to see further improvements in 2003.
wiinguaniuilade Agynazinlilssnuainyulss uasn i5a lu

Hnagunneil
M y
wideasinennsgiuredissew Widuldauuinsgiu
ISO 9002, QS 9000 WMFLNIMIFILAUNINNNIHER WAz ISO 14001
FuNIATgIUNN1sdANsEIL T sueaden  vEuduisannusaiuiag
WRILIAININNITHAR Uaz N199ANITAIU T SUIRAeNA LuReaiy
AUAIAUNYARINTTBLEN
Tutldrani inazdvasseandnyiuannuimieinig u
g6 unssndidninatia Weiald wsdoafiunisndniisjedu uay vuwm
a o ¥

299197 Tsseruanyuar qwnsamdyiuadniimieiseisegiuls

o
Loy

asgnuwiuey dausaandanaziutinaaaaullan lull 2546

wa avAnd 1ausm

SovUs:sIU - la:wAamsnolu

Mr. Yingsak Jenratha

Vice President & General Manager
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Mr. Nai Tao Liang

Executive Vice President-China Operations

HANA MICROELECTRONICS LTD. (SHANGHAI)

Even though the year 2002 continued to be a tough one
for confract manufacturing as US and European markets were still
depressed, Hana Shanghai is happy fo report revenue that exceeded
the record year 2000. Although in a market where volume
production orders were weak, we continved to invest capital in
order to be ready for the anticipated economic upturn. Hana
Shanghais sfrategy of, strengthening its human and production
resources and pursuing new markets has been very successful. In
2002 we were qualified by major companies in the US and Europe
on a number of new products.

Hana Shanghai has moved into assemblies for laptop
computers, high frequency mixers for satellite communication
and flexible PCB (printed circuit board] assemblies for
telecommunication products. In addition, more RFID (radio frequency
identification device) products have been transferred from Hana
Lamphun to Shanghai to take advantoge of the lower cost base and
meet customer objectives to reduce prices in order to stimulate their
sales in a rather sluggish economy. As a result Hana Shanghai
was able to offset the cost of doubling its SMT (surface mount
technology] PCB assembly capacity and expanding its facility
floor space by 33% during the year.

In the year 2003 will shall see the addition of RFID card
lamination capability to the Shanghai facility plus the first assembly
contract for ACF material for low cost RFID devices.

The challenge for the year 2003 will be to reduce
manufacturing costs further in order to offset the increase in
employment costs. Hana Shanghai’s strategy will be fo increase
automation, simplify processes and work with our partners to achieve
a lower overall manufacturing cost.

We believe that Hana Shanghai is poised for a very
successful year 2003 and is expecting growth in revenues as new
product volumes ramp up.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere
appreciation and many thanks fo all the employees who contributed

fo our success during the year 2002.

AsadAlnsia  Anm (NNTW)
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HANA MICRODISPLAY TECHNOLOGIES INC.

T3991ueyseavHAnuanduain 14 lugnenl

2002 was a record setting year for microdisplay activity.
A sfrong customer base was developed through the year, and
enfrenched by the year end. We started the year with a significant
shift in our customer base. In 2001 several telecom and display
companies using microdisplay technology went out of the business,
or pulled their development activity inside. With the new base of
customers and prospects in place in the first quarter, shipments and
revenues began to grow throughout the year, ending in record
numbers.

Hana Microdisplay, while primarily known for Liquid
Crystal on Silicon microdisplays, has had a presence in MEMS-
based devices since 1999, for both display and non-display
applications. This continued in 2002. Other non-display
applications of our technology have also been strong since 1999,
most notably the telecom field. While struggling as a whole, the
telecom industry has been a good source of revenue since the
inception of HMTI, and continued to be so in 2002. Also exciting in
2002 was our market expansion into the field of adaptive optics.

At the beginning of 2002, microdisplay activity was slow,
and thus we made a strategic decision fo use the slow period to our
advantage and plan for expansion of our microdisplay operations
into Asia. A section of the manufacturing equipment for microdisplays
was relocated into a state-of-the-art clean room, newly constructed
within the existing high-tech Ayutthaya facility. With all the
equipment on site, the facility will begin development activities and
be qualified for production early in 2003. While the initial goal of
this activity was to offer a low-cost microdisplay manufacturing
operation to complement the US-based manufacturing and
development facility, the unique set of equipment is strategically
positioned fo capitalize on several non-display markets as well. VWe
expect to see several telecom and image sensor products come out
of this facility in 2003.

Together with the Ayutthaya factory, Hana Microdisplay
now has the most cost-effective manufacturing solution for
microdisplays in the world. This adds to what already was the
largest capacity for microdisplays and the highest level of
technology and advanced development capabilities in the world.
We look forward to a very exciting year of 2003.

uEg A9KU 1IdSauul
US=SIUSIUOEMS 112:K0KUTWAEUSIS
Mtr. John Erdmann

President & Chief Executive Officer
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ADVANCED INTERCONNECT TECHNOLOGIES (AIT)

The worst downturn in the history of the semiconductor
industry continued in 2002, resulting in consolidations and
significant price pressure. In response to these difficult economic
conditions, AIT continued to significantly cut costs. At the same fime,
AIT added significant new customers and expanded its test
capabilities. In the past year, AlT signed an agreement to provide
test and assembly services to Sun Microsystems, Inc., and won a
significant new customer with the addition of Zarlink Semiconductor
Inc. During 2002, AIT also completed the integration of two
US-based test operations acquired in 2001 and announced the
formation of a Joint Venture with Nakaya Micro Devices to jointly
market test and assembly services to Japanese semiconductor
companies.

Batam Assembly and Test Operations

FY2002 unit volumes assembled decreased by 6% over
FY2001 to 750 million units as a result of the reduction in demand
due to the overall industry-wide downturn in 2002, Unit volumes tested
also decreased by 30% over FY2001 to 267 million units.
Additional package configurations were added to support new
customer needs in existing leaded package products. Zarlink was
added as a new customer expanding both assembly and test
operations. Cost reductions continued by reducing headcount 17%

over 2001,

Hong Kong Assembly and Test Operations

FY2002 revenues for AlTs Hong Kong facility decreased
by 31% over FY 2001 due primarily to the consolidation of one
customer. In response to the lower revenues, headcount was cut by
34% from yearend 2001 and significant reductions were made in
other costs and expenses. Hong Kong also expanded its offering of
packages and increased ifs business with a major customer.

AsadAlnsia  Anm (NNTW)
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M:r. Ekachai Yartpakdee Mrs. Saowanee Mr. Issra Sivakul Mr. Somchai
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Hana Microelectronics
Public Co., Ltd.
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100% Bht
Hana Trading Co., Ltd.
Dormant Thailand
100% Bht 100% usb 43% usb
® Hana Technologies Hana Technologies . . .| Advanced Interconnect
Group Ltd. Investments Ltd. Technologies Ltd.
Investment Caym Holding Caym Holding Mauritius
100% HKD
PN Hana Microelectronics
International Co., Ltd.
Trading BVI
100% HKD
Omac Sales Ltd.
Purchasing HK
( }
100% RMB
Hana Microelectronics
Limited (Shanghai)
® Hana Microelectronics Hana Microelectronics
Investments Co., Ltd. IAIRICk e N
- arketin
Holding BVI 100% USD g
Hana Microdisplay
Technologies, Inc.
Operating us
100% usb 100% usb 100% Bht
Py Hana Semiconductor Hana Semiconductor PS Hana Semiconductor
Investments Co., Ltd. Enterprises Co., Ltd. (Ayutthaya) Co., Ltd.
Investment BVI Investment BVI IC Thailand
100% Bht 100% usb
Hana Semiconductor Hana Semiconductor
® | (BKK) Co. Ltd. Holdings Ltd.
CPG Thailand Holding BVI
100% [UND)
Hana Semiconductor
International Ltd.
Loans BVI

HANA MICROELECTRONICS GROUP STRUCTURE
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DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd.

Position

- Chairman of the Board

Working Experience

- 1978 - present. Chairman of the Board of Hana Group
Educational Background

- Institute of GM Technology

|OD Training Background

No. of Shares 2
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Mrs. Sylvie Han QAINFANE
- Py
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Position

- Director

Working Experience

- 1978 - present. Director of Hana Group

Educational Background

- Chartered Society of Physiotherapist, Westminster, London
|OD Training Background

No. of Shares -
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- By nudusg (namanm)
dszaRn1gausuann 10D

Position
- Executive Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Working Experience
- 1989 - present. Executive Director and
Chief Executive Officer of Hana Group
Educational Background
- MBA. (Marketing) City University, London
|OD Training Background

No. of Shares 96,000
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Mr. Winson
Moong Chu Hui

Position

- President & Chief Operating Officer

Working Experience

- 1988 - present. Executive Director of Hana Group
Educational Background

- Bachelor of Engineering, Cheng Kong University
|OD Training Background

No. of Shares 1278200

sunisilaqiiu
- 9aadszanuLiusuazaTidnann sk
dszann1svinau
- 2533 - flaq1iu NITNNNTLIMNIEIUN
nazLTEeiag
QANITANE
- Byaysd wsugen n
dszaRn19ausuann 10D
Anuneu 2544

wainasisus Wad 13as
M:r. Terrence Philip Weir

Position
- Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer
Working Experience
- 1990 - present. Executive Director of Hana Group
Educational Background
- Bachelor of Economics Macquarie University; CPA, Australia
|OD Training Background

Diploma June 2001

No. of Shares 12,000
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- sesdszaudiunsdhed])dfinas
1szimAan
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QANITANEN

- SyaunTn MBA , Golden Gate University
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Mr.Nai Tao Liang

Position

- Executive Director & EVP China Operations
Working Experience

- 1996 - present. Executive Director
Educational Background

- MBA. Study, Golden Gate University

|OD Training Background

No. of Shares 82,000
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Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd.

Position

- Independent Director

Working Experience

- November 2002 - present. Independent Director of
Hana Microelectronics Public Co,, Ltd.

Educational Background

- Diploma of Institute of Bankers, London.

|OD Training Background

No. of Shares -
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Position
- Independent Director
Working Experience
- June 2000 - present. Independent Director of
Hana Microelectronics Public Co,, Ltd.
Educational Background
- Bachelor degree of Engineer, Chulalongkom University

|OD Training Background

No. of Shares 147,004
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Position

- Independent Director

Working Experience

- 2001 - present. Independent Director of
Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd.

Educational Background

- Electronic Engineering, California Polytechnic

|OD Training Background

No. of Shares -
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Mr. Wing Keung Chow

Position

- Vice President, Marketing & Customer Services
Hana-Lamphun

Working Experience

- 2001 - present. Vice President,
Marketing & Customer Services Hana-Lamphun

Educational Background

- Master Degree - Management, SASIN

|OD Training Background

No. of Shares 69,700
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Position

- Vice President & General Manager Hana-Lamphun

Working Experience

- 1997 - present. Vice President & General Manager
Hana-Lamphun

Educational Background

- Mini MBA, Kasetsart University

|OD Training Background

No. of Shares 22,900




UoUIUASINAKINNUOVAMNSSUNMISUSUN

AruniTe e de AU LIRS U AT T 04
ADLENITUNTLTEN ﬁﬁ\iﬁ

1. WiAnznssnun199ANI7gsNATesUTEm “Lﬂmuﬂgumﬂu.m
dmgisy ARl e3an uBTetEM uay ummwm
ﬂivn@uﬂ@msmw] mvu”l,f’ﬂwm @mmmv] B Fandnavanun vite
Mfeadesiuianigsing mmuuafmmmmmwﬂs“wgawu

2. WiAENTINNNTREUNATANINT TR 218 414 VTR A11n
“isuning vise @ “usuniwe L‘W'@é”mnﬂiv JAlunNgATugIia
TR9UIEN Az @@nmﬂﬂamuwwqwﬁmmmumauq LWfaﬂiwImu‘Imﬂmq
Tyeanidem sieieflundnilsyiu wiiuiauiuiia vie nse

e USEMseyAnanIEuan e

3. Wianuenssunisiienunanazidnvide Widne “sisunsne

WuszaziAunduas ‘undt 3 T wazamznssunsiienunarinnag
apnziduiumioasanig neu ned nazngag vise wiheeulaT o
dsznauazuanisainals

4. Wanznssunisienunaeanideldnismssiu uay
gnuLFEmluguy Lﬂuég’qﬂi:ﬁu wiaunadseiuluningeFey
Lﬁ'@ﬂizﬁuuﬂﬂa’lm Tidniluyrpasssuavizefifynna

5. Wmmznssunisdenunaiiuiessasaaymyilagainis
Wnsefldsruanaanman aliuad Heed war “adludtalu
dszmala AF maliienadnidudrelusdfuazars madn
Fafanislil uaznsruaunisntsdssdydresgnuisaiiassie
WANEILIBITEN uar FURWTeNING wanyAAasIINAT TRAYAAA

AR 33 wilaes1ansle

AMUENSSUNISCISO1? DU

1. mﬂﬁrym NIUNTENT 192ATUALNITNNITAIIA B

s
a £

2. WE0INAll Wwaunilse v NITNNITATIN DL

3. WenfAu 1Euly aefu NITUNIIATIA DL
UOUILASINIKINAUOVANSSUNSASO OU

1. aumuliuiEmdniseaunienisRuatnagniesuas
Weaswe  Use queuiugnma auntauenuazgudnislunisdnim
PN NsRulsran e uazsed

2. aunulitddmdszuunisauauniely uae mIma e
ey Az o uaz sy nEnm

3. aumulitismljiRnunguanaddeandnning uaz
paevENTENE dervuntasaaiaudnning e nguansiiiasdes
ALgsNALeILTEM

4 farson Amden | ueuseRIuazL UDAADLUNUY Bl
Toyfaisem

5. farsauiniailaiuedayareaizum Tunsdlifnsmenis
fisaleeiu  viesmanisienadimaudautmieuadss ok
ANGNFBLHAZATLHIY

6. 4MYINIIENIUNTINALUATIANIITBIATUENTINNNTAIIN 2L
TnedloweFlumaeulszaiitenssm deenudinanfessa
TE9raNUANIZNITNNIIATIA U

7. ﬂﬁﬁﬁmiﬁu’lmmuﬁﬂm:ﬂﬁumﬂmﬁﬁwmwma
AREANINIILTRLAINADIZNITNNNIATIA DL

Authorities and responsibilities
of the Board of Directors

According to the Company’s Articles of Association, the
Board of Directors” authorities and responsibilities are as follows:-

1 The Board of Directors shall manage the business of the
Company in accordance with the law and the objects enumerated
in the Company’s Memorandum of Association and shall have the
authority to do all things therein provided or related thereto as well
as the resolution of the shareholders meeting.

2) The Board of Directors shall have the authority to acquire,
buy, sell, mortgage or pledge the Company’s movable or immovable
properties for its business purposes, and to issue any other kinds of
commercial security for the Company’s general uses, or as security
for any debts, liability or obligations of the Company or of any third
party.

3] The Board of Directors shall have the authority to rent
or fo lease immovable property for more than three (3] years, as well
as for lesser period; also it may effect registration with any
governmental office, Department, Ministry of instrumentality in Thailand
and abroad.

4)The Board of Directors, in the name of the Company,
may issue guarantees and bind the Company as guarantor or bailor
for any person, natural or juristic.

5) The Board of Directors shall have the authority to submit
matters to arbitration, enter into compromises, and to commence,
prosecute and defend court actions in the courfs of any country, as
well as to parficipate in bankruptey, reorganization and liquidation
proceedings of any of the debtors of the Company and to receive
money or property from any person, natural or juristic, including courts

and governmental authorities.

The Audit Committee
Mr. Bancha Tarmnprakom Chairman of the Audit Committee
Audit Committee

Audit Committee

Mr. Voraphoj Thepvanaprasiddhi
Mr. Martin Enno Horn

Authorities and responsibilities of the Audit Committee
1. Oversee financial reporting process and the disclosure

of financial information to ensure accuracy, sufficiency and

AsadAlnsia  Anm (NNTW)
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creditability, by coordinating with the external auditors and the
management responsible for preparing the quarterly and yearly
financial reports.

2. Review and evaluate the effectiveness of internal control
and audit systems through the regular meetings with the external and
internal auditors.

3. Ensure the Company compliant to the applicable laws
and regulations.

4. Consider the appointment of the Company’s auditor and
the proposed audit fee.

5.Review all connected transactions between the listed
company or its subsidiaries and connected persons including all
activities that may lead to a conflict of interest to ensure accuracy
and completeness of the disclosed information.

. Prepare the Audit Committee report with the signature
of the Audit Committee Chairman to be included in the company’s
annual report.

7.Consider other duties as defined by the board of

directors.

Appointment of Director

The Company’s directors appointment procedure does not
proceed through the nominating committee.

Nevertheless, the Company has a criteria to appoint any
director as following :-

1. The Board of Directors will consider the potential person
by considering in educational background, experience, vision,
capability and habit and then propose to the shareholder meeting to
approve.

2. According to the Company’s Articles of Association, at
every Annual General Meeting, one-third (/3] of the directors shall
retire and such retired directors may be re-elected by the shareholder

meeting.

As stated in the Company’s Articles of Association, the shareholder
meeting must consider to appoint the Company’s director in
accordance with the below rules and criteria :

(] Each shareholder has one vote for each share.

[2) Election of directors may be carried out on either an
individual basis or en bloc basis. In voting, a shareholder shall so
vote in accordance with the number of votes each shareholder has
under (1) and the said shareholder may not allot any number of his
vofes fo any such person.

(3] A person who has the most votes will be elected to
the Board of Directors in respective order up to the number of directors
to be elected at that time. In case of two or more candidates having
an equality of votes, exceeding the number of directors required for

election af that time, the Chairman will have a casting vote.
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EDUCATION, SOCIAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAMMES

EDUCATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMMES

"An education is an investment for life”. The Hana Group
of Companies understands how important it is to have a quality
education in preparing the youth of today for the future. Hana has
launched many education and development programmes which
target the under privileged yet most promising youngster within our
community.

In the year of 2002, Hana donates Baht 1 million to The
Foundation for Welfare of Needy Schoolchildren under the Royal
Patronage of Her Maijesty the Queen. This fund is shared among 43
secondary pupils from various provinces (28 pupils from Ayutthaya
and 15 pupils from Lamphun. Additionally the support extended to 10
undergraduate students from various provinces as follows. Five
students from Bangkok, and five other students from Lamphun,
Chon-buri, Sakon-nakhon, Cha-choeng-sao and Ubon-ratcha-thani.

We have launched our "Hona Scholarship Progrommes”
which help support various levels of education in Thailand as well as
the People’s Republic of China. (Shanghail. Currently, 30
scholarships are granted (15 scholarships for undergraduate students,
as well as 15 scholarships for middle school students and primary
school pupils| as follows :

Thailand

Hana Lamphun offers 5 scholarships in Engineering and 2
scholarships in Science to undergraduate students from Chiong Mai
University.

Hana Ayutthaya and Hana Vibhavadi offer scholarships to
the students from the following Universities.

« 2 scholarships in MIS from Mahidol University and King
Mongkut's Institute of Technology ladkrabang
(KMITL)

« 2 scholarships in Engineering from King Mongkuf’s Institute
of Technology North Bangkok. (KAITNB]

« 2 scholarships in Engineering from Kasetsart University.

« 2 scholarships in Engineering from Mahanakormn University
of Technology and Rajamangala Institute of Technology.

Shanghai

Hana Shanghai plant has initiated an educational
assistance programme since 1998. In 2002 we increased the fund to
RMB 60,000 per year in order to help needy children continue their
education through up to and including University level. We also set
up a "living subsidy” charity programme for selected disadvantaged
families to improve their living standards and help in their plight to
improve their lives. Now the fund is shared among 6 primary school
pupils and @ middle school students in the XinZhuang area (located

near our Hana Shanghai factoryl.
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Vocational Training Programmes which were established
in 2002, aims to develop the technical knowledge and skills of
students with a strong focus on relevant disciplines within the
microelectronics industry. The Hana Vibhavadi plant has cooperated
with the Board of Investment (BOI), the Private Education Commission
and private technical schools in providing training for 23 students
from 5 private technical schools.

The Hana Lamphun plant has trained 24 students from
"Lamphun Technical School” under the programme. This programme is
developed to serve not only Hana'’s future requirements, but it also

helps Thai students prepare for new challenges facing the industry.

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

Quality of life and Health care for our employees are key
factors that Hana continues to focus on. We have participated in
various social activities such as:

Safety and Health Promotion

Hana has successfully promoted "awareness of health and
safety practices in the workplace”.

As a result and in recognition, we have received
the following awards from Ministry of labour and Social
Welfare Hana Lamphun plant : An award for “Excellence & Safety in
the Workplace” in the year 1998.

Hana Lamphun and Vibhavadi plants :
"Outstanding Workplace for Female Workers” in the year 2000 and
2001 respectively.

Awards for

Drug-Free Campaign

Hana strongly supports The Royal Thai Government in
preventing, suppressing and eliminating illicit drugs from Thai
Society. Hana Lamphun and Ayutthaya plants have been recognised
and received awards for "Drug-Free Factory” in the year 2001 and
2002 respectively.
Standard Canteen

Hana Ayutthaya and Lamphun plants have received
"Standard Canteen Certificate” from Ministry of Public Health in
1999.
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Good Employee Relations

Another key attributed to the success of Hana is a mutual
understanding between staff and management teams. The Hana
Ayutthaya plant receives an award of being a "Good Practice in
Employee Relations” in 2002.
Blood Donations

In the year 2002, the Hana Lamphun and Ayutthaya plants
donate approximately 100,000 cc. of blood to The Thai Red Cross.
Additionally, our staff in Hana Shanghai also donated 10,000 cc.
of blood to The Shanghai Red Cross in the same vear.
Recreational Activities

This activity is a tool to help develop each individual’s
intellect, feam work and co-operative spirit.

In the year 2002, the Hana Vibhavadi plant worked with
the Special Forces Command in Lopburi to organise an

adventure-based activity programme for monthly staff to promote

team-spirit and a harmonious working environment.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND QUALITY IMPROVEMENT
Hana recognises the importance of a clean environment
for mutual benefit among our staff, customers, and the community. As
such the Hana Lamphun, Ayutthaya and Shanghai plants have been
certified 1SO 14001 since 1999. Hana strictly adheres to the
international quality standards such as I1SO 9001, as well as QS
9000. A mandated requirement from our customers within the high

technology automotive industry. Hana's plants in Thailand as well as
Shanghai have been certified ISO 9001 and QS 9000 since 1998.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd.

Register No. PLC 151

10/4 Moo 3 Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd. Kwang Talad Bangkhen
Khet Laksi Bangkok 10210

Tel. [0) 25511297, (0) 2521-4935-Q Fax: (0) 25511299, (0) 2552-4906
Type of business : Electronics

Number and Type of share issued:
Ordinary shares 155,208,338 (as of 31 Dec. 2002)

Nature of Business

Hana Microelectronics Public Co,, Ltd. and its subsidiaries
mainly involve a single industry segment in electronic component
and mainly carried on in the geographic area in Thailand,

Hong Kong, USA and China.

Business classification policy

The Group business operations are classified into
Microelectronics consisting of PCBA operations in Lamphun and
Shanghai, IC Assembly ond Test operations in Ayutthaya, Custom
Products Group producing primarily Light Emitting Diodes “LED” with
operations in Bangkok, Liquid Crystal on Silicon "LCoS" operations
in Ohio USA and associate company AlT operations in HK and

Batam.
WigaWINY UL “AIT” antiuaululszinAgeans uas Batam
Tnsv Swswld / Revenue Structure
(Unit : Million Baht)
HARAMA antunulne % N1sTiauadLTEN 2543 2544 2545
PRODUCT COMPANY % OF HOLDING 2000 2001 2002
REVENUE % REVENUE % REVENUE %
IC ASSEMBLY HS - AYT 100% 1,624 21 1,125 17 2,026 25
CAPTIVE LINES HS - BKK 100% 2,105 29 1,607 24 1,621 19
PCBA HM / HM SHANGHAI 100% 3,665 49 3,903 58 4,328 54
MICRODISPLAY HMT 100% 113 1 146 2 185 2
TOTAL 7,307 100 6,781 100 8,060 100
HM = Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd.
HS-BKK = Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Co., Ltd.
HS-AYT = Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Co., Ltd.
HM SHANGHAI = Hana Microelectronics Limited (Shanghai)
HMT = Hana Microdisplay Technologies
Tasv Swvmsiioku nla: msaams / Shareholding Structure and Management
1. gdavfuseluny / Major Shareholders
78imt : i 1370y Type of Shares : Ordinary shares
AL 4 / Name AMUIUTU / No. of Share (%)
1. OMAC (HK) LIMITED 34,496,000 22.33
2. STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY 15,686,107 10.15
3. STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY, FOR LONDON 11,509,700 7.45
4. 151 lauua anfin 8,159,572 5.28
5. RAINBOW JOY LIMITED 8,000,000 5.18
6. BOSTON SAFE DEPOSIT AND TRUST COMPANY 6,243,287 4.04
7. HSBC (SINGAPORE) NOMINEES PTE LTD. 6,057,500 3.92
8. NORTRUST NOMINESS LTD. 5,112,500 3.31
9. SOMERS (U.K.) LIMITED 4,792,800 3.10
10. MORGAN STANLEY & CO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 2,892,100 1.87

Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited 23
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Corporate Governance
Policy on Corporate Governance (Principle 1)

Hana is committed to being highly valued by all its
shareholders, partners, employees, suppliers, and customers of the
products and services of its businesses. The Company has recognized
the importance of good corporate governance as the tool to enhance
the frust of our stakeholders. We have implemented the best practices
of good corporate governance recommended by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand, where the policy has been identified and approved by
the board of directors.

Shareholders: Rights and Equitable Treatment and
Shareholders’” Meetings (Principle 2 and 4)

In 2002, the Company had two shareholders” Meetings,
the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and the Extraordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders. Both Meetings were held af the
Company’s head office. Prior to the Meeting date, the invitation letter
and concerned documents were sent out to the shareholders within
the period as required by law.

In the invitation letter, the Board's opinions were attached
with each agenda. The Meeting Minutes were completely and
accurately taken within the appropriate time as to enable the
shareholders to monitor afterward.

In the Meeting, the Chairman of the Meeting allowed the
shareholders to raise the questions, recommendations as well as
opinions on the Company’s performance on equitable basis.

Various groups of Stakeholders (Principle 3)

Hana recognizes the rights of stakeholders. The Company
is dedicated to the achievement of equality of opportunity for all of
its employees. All employees will be freated as individuals solely
according to their abilities to meet job requirement. Products and
services must be met or exceeded our customers’ expectation for
quality, delivery, reliability, and competitive prices. There is the
customer service department available for dealing with customers'
compliant. The Company promotes fair and open competition and
aims at developing and securing long term relationship with suppliers
and contractors based on mutual trust. Our Company policy aims af
manufacturing, handling, and disposing all materials in compliance
with present laws and in responsible manner without creating risks to
human health or the environment.

Leadership and Vision (Principle 5)

The board of directors of its resolution empowers the
Executive Committee fo define strategic directions and oversight of
the business and affairs of the Company. The Committee is responsible
for determining the Company’s vision, goals, policy, and business
plan including the monitoring of management performance in order
fo ensure that the established plan is achieved. The Board has approved
the separation of duties and authorization of Executive Committee
and management such as an approval limits of day-to-day operational
expenses. However, such authorization shall not be the authorization
where the grantee can approve the transaction of which he or a
person who might have any conflict, interest or conflict of interest,
whatsoever, shall enfer into such fransactions with the Company or
its subsidiaries.

24 usim aun lalasdidainsiia  Aim (unT)




nowUangvnivwaus:lasu (kanms Uo 6)

Ui ldinnsiuuaNImInig ez dusauniseudmnig
Mnganisszndneiu ngazninua lflunisdndin “yyiuyaeaienad
Andnudantanalsslanl azfiagliun1afianTiNaINAENIINNIg
mIva U uavarfeslaiueydRainamuznssunissEmy lunsdinsas
iuTssguaniznasunsUEEny nseent” e lufitssguiiu nssunns
d’ a v a 1ada a a
Aeil uli " war il vBeeny seaanziuL

ASasssussni (kanmsdvo 7)
! v
auwAandsiazlsznaugsialaaliiduinigiu v amng
fruasesssnuazn s Rnndenguunasieminesdes Uiy
Fean9ae19Biefiay LIS AENIsuNIIITEM uazwineuaiiad
d’ o L4 a o o :l/ =< yval o v al

ponde g Asedunan  Astiuasliiinisnwualifulaunauas
D - o aem Ay
seilauiifFesasasssugana  iaduuuanislunisdjisvisaud
Heyvnnasnunanasasssuuaznguunglunisaniiiugsnazesesdns
guimsuazniineunyinugn iy yulidnisdimniauaninoei
nelinsfinmunsummamvaninousiazafiunstaefismassau g

misfiovqauovnssumshILIJUWUSKIS la: MmsUs: UA:NSSUMS
(kdanms do 8 na: 11)

AUzNTTIMTAEE LAY U9 v Uszneudanssums
R i:ﬁimﬂuﬁju?mﬁnmu 3 i (Aol 1 T 3 TesnssunnTiannL)
%'m?ﬁwﬁmima@mmﬂm:mmmi@ﬂwﬁﬂixaw%mw

il 2545 Fnnnlszquaniznesuna@ing s 10 A5 Tae
Unfusiazaseldinandezann 12 dalue Tmﬂmiﬂi:qm"mﬁ' ey
‘lun;immu?ﬁmwmm%

13En Amsdavinen 1sdsvneunstszg uazsneaung
Uszgupniznssunefidl 1a dtyAsudaul Sa aysallunanfivmng «

uaz flszuunedaniuiia wiul¥nesuns uazdiiuadesnsa auls
mssou K8 nandukuv (kdnms do 9)

dszaunssunig Biduyaraiesiuiunssunisgdanis
dedunsutisuenutinilunsivun weune nMINALgUA Lazng
SRR ERMMEEEE

masunnunssums (kanms do 10)

masunnunidudioNu

Conflict of Interests (Principle 6)

The Company has the approval policy of related party
fransactions as followings :-

In case the Company agrees fo enter info any related
party transactions that may give rise fo a potential conflict of inferest,
such transactions must be reviewed by the Audit Committee and
obtained approval from Board of Directors Meeting. In the Meeting,
the directors who are entitled to vote must not have any interest in
such fransactions.

Business Ethics (Principle 7)

Hana endeavors to operate its worldwide business in
accordance with the highest ethical standards and relevant laws.
The Company would like to place the highest value on the integrity
of each of its executives, board of directors, and employees. Therefore,
corporate code of conduct has been written and ruled out as the
Company policy and procedure in order to provide the general
guidance for those in recognizing and resolving ethical and legal
issues while conducting the Company’ s business. All direcfors and
employees are notified and encouraged to comply with the set codes.
The compliance to the code of conduct is regularly monitored by
senior management.

Balance of Power for Non - Executive Directors and
Board of Directors’ Meetings (Principle 8 and 11)

The Company’s Board of Directors compose of 9 Directors
of which three of them are Non-Executive Directors. The number of
independent directors accounts to one third of the Board and thus
strikes a fair balance of the Company’s Board.

In 2002, the Company’s had 10 Board of Directors
Meetings, usually lasting one to two hours. All of the Board of
Directors’ Meetings were held af the Company’s head office.

The related documents and Minutes of Board of Directors
Meetings were properly prepared within appropriate time and well
kept at the Company’s head office for reference.

Aggregation or Segregation of Positions (Principle 9)

The Chairman is not the some person who holds the Chief
Executive Officer post in the Company. While the Board is responsible
for formulating the Company’s policies and charting a direction, it is
the Management who engages in day-to-day operations of the
Company.

Remuneration for Directors and the Management
(Principle 10)

Monetary remuneration

dszinnAinauunu
Type of remuneration

ARALILNUNTINNNG 9 YU
Remuneration for 9 Directors

ANRBLUVUELEINS 5 vinu
Remuneration for 5 Management

R[uLAau Salary

Tgﬁ Bonus

L‘flilﬂi::‘gu Board Allowance
794 Total

3,948,000 15,426,383

70,000 1,397,720
420,000 -

4,438,000 16,824,103
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Other Remuneration
- Provident Fund : at the rate of 3-7.5 percent of employees’ salaries

- ESOP Warrants

Committee (Principle 12)

Executive Committee - The Executive Committee consists
of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer, and Chief
Financial Officer. The Committee has the key responsibilities assigned
by the board to manage the Company’s day-to-day businesses,
formulate new plans and communicate the key decisions, as well as
exercise cerfain powers of authority as granted.

Audit Committee - The board of directors formally
established the Audit Committee on September 10, 1999. The
Committee consists entirely of non-executive directors, who are
independent from Hana operations and free from any relationship
that might in the opinion of the board of directors to be construed as
a conflict of interest. lts primary function is to assist the board in
fulfilling its oversight responsibilities by reviewing financial information,
the systems of infernal controls, and the audit process. The Committee’s
chairperson and members are appointed for an initial term of two
years. It meets four times a year with the Chief Executive Officer, the
Chief Financial Officer, the internal audit, and the external auditors in
aftendance.

Controlling system and Internal Audit (Principle 13)

The board of directors is responsible for establishing and
maintaining the internal control system in relations with risk
management. There is an infernal audit department who is directly
reported to Audit Committee to monitor the Company’s compliance
with the established system. The board of directors has reviewed the
effectiveness of internal controls with internal auditors and
management. The Board believes that existing internal control systems
are achieving their objectives and that they provide reasonable
assurance concerning the accuracy of financial statements, the
safeguard of assets against loss or unauthorized use, and the
assurance of fransactions that are executed consistent with Company
policies and procedures.

Directors’ Reporting (Principle 14)
The statements of the board of directors’ responsibilities
to financial statements are provided in a separate page.

Relations with Investors (Principle 15)

The Company recognizes the important of information
disclosure. Both financial and general information as well as important
information that effect the Company securities’ price are disclosed
fo investors and concerned parties through the SET's system and
Company’s website.

The Company has not set up the Investor Relations
Department, but Company’s management will provide the information
fo Institutional Investors, Fund Managers as well as analysts through
the Corporate Affairs Department and executive directors. All investors
can access the Company's financial information through the SET Public
Sim system and at company’s web site : hitp:/ /wwwhanagroup.com.
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Use of inside information for personal benefit

The Company has drawn up measures to prevent the use
of inside information related to the Company for personal benefit as
follows:-

O Inform the Management of the obligation to report their
holding of the Company’s securities as well as the penalty in
accordance with the Securities and Exchange Act BE.2535 and the
Stock Exchange of Thailand’s regulation.

O Inform the Management by a circular letter that they
who may gain the inside information should avoid frading the
Company’s securities for the period of one month before the Company
announces its financial statements to the public and at least 24 hours
after the information is widely spread out to the public.

Summary of the comment on related party transactions

Note 6, Related Party Transactions, of the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31st December 2002 and
2001 discloses relevant detail of related party transactions entered
info by the Company and ifs subsidiaries.

The majority of the related party transactions were entered
info in the normal course of business by the Company and various
100% owned subsidiaries, and by definition these cannot give rise to
a conflict of interest. The only transaction involving an associated
company is a lease of land by the Company from Omac Limited. The
terms of this lease appear to be arms length normal commercial
terms in view of their being consistent with the lease terms paid for
the same property by Omac Limited to a third party.

There are no further matters that we wish to draw to the
attention of shareholders in respect of related party transactions.
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CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FINANCIAL REVIEW

AMNLUNIE NURITATY $19UNY / The Capital Structure

2002 2001 2000
Gross Debt / Equity Ratio “D/E” (x) 0.24 0.11 0.18
Net D/E (x) (0.17) (0.13) 0.04

fm90 ‘unil"u veseuliudaAliuainszAy 0.13 Wi wn

agNszAy 017 wih Fadudnaliu a v5 Wewwnnsze {1 AaNne

ANTUITU

s1gavnu

Peaneau N8 LTl 2545 Wiy 9.76 Aunieny u

AMULNEINAYRY NMWAADY / The Liquidity

o

79

a9

The net Debt-Equity ratio improved from the Net Cash
position of 0.13x to the Net Cash position of 0.17x due to the cashflow

from operations.

Capital expenditure

- The Capital expenditure, net of disposals, in 2002 was USD 9.7 5 million.

2002 2001 2000
Current Ratio (x) 35 4.0 2.4
Cash Deposit S-T Investment (mb) 2,538 1,837 979
Bank Overdraft and Loan (mb) = - =
Total Current Liabilities (mb) 1,485 849 1,332
Collection Period 52 52 55
Days’ Inventory 50 51 45
Days’ Payment 53 49 51
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Due fo increased operating profits in 2002 from 2001, the
company'’s cash reserves at the end of 2002 were Bht 2,538 million
(USD 59m) up from Bht 1837m (USD 41m) in 2001. This was mostly
due to the cashflow from the company operations being in excess of
the capital expenditure in 2002, the working capital increase in 2002
and the dividends paid out in 2002.

The Asset Quality

Most of customers are well known and have good
reputation in the IC, and electronics industry. Mostly, Hana's production
is based on clients’ order, consequently, the majority of inventory are
raw materials, expendable tools and work in process with little
finished goods pending for customer delivery, the company normally
write-off out-of-date inventory, and make provision for aged inventory

and depletion in the value of fixed assefs.

AN H1salun1sinils wag Use“naa1wlunisaiiinenu / The Profitability and Efficiency

2002 2001 2000
Gross Profit Margin (%) 26 20 26
Operating Profit Margin (%) 19 13 20
Net Profit before Exceptional Margin (%) 13 7 29
Net Profit after Exceptional Margin (%) -1 7 27
Return on Assets (%) -11 5 28
Return on Fixed Assets (%) 68 18 99
Return on Equity (%) -14 6 68
Return on Capital Employed (%) 32 8 88
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Operating margins recovered in 2002 from the downtum
in 2001 to be similar to 2000. Due fo the 100% writedown of the
investment in AT the net profit after exceptional items tumed fo

negative and therefore also affecting the corresponding ratios.
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WnnraIMsilasuulasanish AyLar waNRAaNIsANEROINLANANAINLNAY /
The Major changes in Transacation or Significant Ratio

Baht - Million 2002 2001 % ch YoY
Sales 8,060 6,781 19%
Cost of Sales 5,992 5,391 1%
Gross Profit 2,068 1,389 49%
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Sales recovered in 2002 from 2001, to exceed that of
2000, due to higher sales in IC assembly and test and
microelectronics divisions. Gross profits also improved due to higher

IC assembly and fest revenues and Hana Microdisplay achieving
profitability in the second half of 2002.

4041 2545

Sales - USD M PCBA - Thai PCBA - China IC Ayutthaya CPG HMT Consolidated
2000 63 28 38 50 3 182
2001 66 21 25 36 3 152
2002 73 28 47 36 4 188
Change 6 7 22 -0 1 36
Change % 9% 31% 87% 1% 28% 23%
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Sales were substantially higher than 2001 and similar to
2000. However, the sales mix amongst the divisions changed with a
much higher sales growth from the IC assembly and test division
offsetting lower sales in the Customer product Group division "CPG"

which mainly produces light emitting diodes “"LED".

The adjustment of shareholding structure of associated
companies, contributed net/or loss profit above 10% to
consolidated

The acquisition of 43% of Advanced Interconnect
Technologies "AlT" in exchange for 100% of Hana Technologies Lid
"HTL" resulted in the deconsolidation of HTL brought associate
company income of Boht 549m in 2000 compared to a contribution
from HTL of Baht 201Im in 1999. In 2001 AIT contributed a loss of
Baht 510m for the year.

In 2002 AIT confributed a loss of Boht 484m up until 30th
September 2002. A further writedown of BHT 1820m being 100%
of the AIT investment was taken in Quarter 4, 2002. As such there

will be no further equity accounting of AIT profit or loss in future.

Industry and Competitive Condition

The industry made some recovery from the downturn in
200Thowever, in 2002 the recovery was mild. Nonetheless, the group
had a strong recovery in revenues and earnings in 2002 and the
second half in particular. Both Microelectronics and IC assembly
and fest divisions exceeded the sales revenues achieved in 2000.
Custom Product Group "CPG" division, did not experience the
some recovery. Sales were similar to 2001 but remained lower than
2000. Hana Microdisplay Technologies "HMT”, in Ohio made it's
first profits in July 2002 and continued to be profitable in the second
half contributing to higher group profits in the second half.
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RICK FACTORS
1. Customer Risk

The largest risk management perceive are significant changes
within our major client base which may be brought about due to any
number of external factors such as a change in their ownership, or a
change in their product program. Whilst Hana’s key strategy is to
maintain a diverse base of customers with different industry exposures;
significant changes from any one of our major clients can effect the

group’s performance.

2. Change in Technology

As a result of the implementation of new machines to enhance
the production efficiency, the technology must change to a higher
level. Nevertheless, the Company has a number of potential engineers

and fechnicians fo cope with such technology change.

3. Interest rate risk

As Hana does not have any loans the interest rate risk is only
on deposits. Based on USD 60m deposits, USD 600,000 is gained /
lost per year for every 1% movement in USD inferest rates. Hona does

not hedge interest rate risk as it is not seen as significant.

4. Foreign currency risk

Every 10% change is the THB/USD exchange rate will affect
Hana's profit be THB 360m per year.

At varying times Hana management may sell forward USD for
THB to hedge the company’s sales revenues if manogement believe it
is prudent fo do so given their judgement on the effects of the exchange

risk to the company and direction of currency movements.

5. Credit risk

Almost all sales are on open account. However, Hana has not
suffered high customer credit losses in the past. Total cumulative sales
revenues for the last 10 years have been in excess of THB 50,000
million with less than THB 50 m (0.1%) credit loss.
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ﬁﬁu?uﬁuﬁu?ﬁwaaﬂéaluu?ﬁwiuLﬂ?’a : Number of shares held by the company in subsidiary companies :

No. of Shares| Registered
usEnluiasa Subsidiary Company . N Shareys .
AMUIURUT | AUIURUN
usHvnaag | aansidau
U3HM 21U leauAnIARs (NFUNN) AnA Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Company Limited 99,999,994 100,000,000
10/4 W 3 0.3N195-59" A LANARIALLTL 10/4 Moo 3, Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd.
\Avdn” NIANN 1 10210 Kwang Tolad Bangkhen, Khet Laksi Bangkok 10210
7 : (02) 551-1297 Wilnd : (02) 551-1299 Tel : (02) 5511297 fax : (02) 5511299
Snenignasniugsia : wdeu udidainate © Type of business : Electronics
U3 gun she e Hana Trading Company Limited 99,993 100,000
100 913 1 /.11WAY 2.U19UEBU A, BEgEn 100 Moo 1, T. Ban Lane, A. Bangpain, Ayutthaya
3 (035) 350170-7 wilnd : (035) 350805-6 Tel: (035) 350170-7 fax : (035) 350805-6
AneaiznITAENgIa « audieTdsunsu Type of business : Sale of software, Computer
panfiaines isesnenfiaines
1S g lalasaianinsiia Hana Microelectronics International 2 2
Aumadiuduuua ain Company Limited
g .o 71 wsnifled waswed lsaniad POBox 71, Craigmuir Chambers, Road Town, Torfola,
nelnan 135e efau 1o “uausd British Virgin Islands
ANBHULNITANTUGING | AUENARAUI Type of business : Trading products of
u 'Bidalnatia “wee g Fosld Hana Shanghai
usin aun lalasBianinsiin  Auia wuv a1nm | Hana Microelectronics Investment Company Limited 2 2
g U 71 wsnifles usnwed lsaniad nelnan PO. Box 71, Craigmuir Chambers, Road Town,
137 nefau 1o “uausd Tortola, British Virgin Islands
ANBOULNIIANTUGINA : N1TAINU Type of business : Investment
1;@‘13'% Tawum va ~ ain Omac Sales Limited 99,999 100,000
i1 10 81AN9Y e e s \a1i 5.7 10/F Fu Cheung Centre 5-7 Wong Chuk Yeung St.
auuees A 1Hes 1 i 9Eu deens Fo Tan Shatin NT Hong Kong
AnMAIzNIIANTENGINA : nsdpeuAZNNIAANA Type of business : Purchasing and Markefing
13t aun wealulad nfil 41 Hana Technologies Group Limited 2 2
7 1l.04. 309 Aafa N1l LALuNL wlinzIALiuNL Maples and Calder, Attorneys-at-Law, Ugland House,
1357 10 97 dumes POBox 309, George Town, Cayman,
ANHUTNITANTUGINA | N1TAINU Cayman Islands, British West Indies
Type of business: Investment
USHN 31U 1 ERARUANLADRS BULY MWW a1nm | Hana Semiconductor Investment Co., Ltd. 3,089,284 3,089,284
7 1l.04. 957 eanaef Bunefilefisfu umes PO. Box 957, Offshore Incorporations Centre,
13911948 oTnan UshT nasa T uaus Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands
AnEUzNNIAELGNA | N1TAIU Type of business : Investment

References

Auditor :
Ernst & Young office, Ltd.,
33rd Fl, Lake Rajada Office Complex
193/136-137 New Rajadapisek Rd. Bangkok 10110
Tel. (0) 2264-0777 Fax : (0) 2661-9192

Solicitors :
Damrongtham law Office
63 Soi 8 (Soi Preedal
Sukhumvit Rd., Bangkok 10110

Tel. [0) 2255-2550-2 Fax : (0) 2653-135

Share Registrar :

Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.
62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Bldg,

4, 7 Fl, Rachadapisek Rd, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
Tel. (0) 2229-2800 Fax : (0) 2359-1262-3
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RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- g

The board of directors is responsible for the preparation
and infegrity of financial statements and to make the timely disclosure
to investors. The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Such
important information is adequately disclosed in the notes to financial
statement.

The maintaining of internal control system is the
responsibility of the Board to reasonably assure that assets are
safeguarded from unauthorized use or disposition and that the
accounting records are sufficiently reliable to permit the preparation
of financial statements that conform in all material respects with
generally accepted accounting principles.

The board of directors has appointed an Audit Committee,
and the Committee meets during the year to review with management
and the auditors any significant accounting, internal control, and
auditing matters.

The Board is of the opinion that the financial statements of
Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
for the year ended December 2002 are accurate, complete, and
reliable.

Mr. Richard David Han

Executive Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

The Audit Committee of Hana Microelectronics Public
Company Limited is composed of three independent directors. Each
member of the Committee meets the independence and experience
as defined by Stock Exchange of Thailand rules.

In performing ifs oversight responsibilities, the Committee
reviewed and discussed with the independent and intemnal auditors
on a quarterly basis of the scope and results of their examinations
including internal control, audit, and financial reporting matters. The
Audit Committee also held regular discussions with the Board of
Directors regarding the preparation of inferim and annual financial
statements and the operation of systems for internal control.

The independent auditors and the interal auditors have
full and free access to the Audit Committee.

The Committee has recommended to the Board of
Directors that they propose for re-appointment Ernst & Young Bangkok
Office Limited, as independent auditors for the financial year ending
December 31, 2003. The Committee has no particular matters to
draw to the attention of the shareholders.

q %Mﬁ/\(

Bancha Tarnprakorn
Chairman, Audit Committee
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

To The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited

have audited the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets of Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited
and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2002 and 2001 and
the related consolidated statements of earmings, changes in
shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the separate financial statements of Hana Microelectronics Public
Company Limited for the same periods. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to
their correctness and the completeness of the presentation. My
responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements
based on my audits.

| did not audit the financial statements of an overseas
subsidiary and an associated company. The financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2002 included shares of loss from
investment in subsidiary company under equity method of
approximately Baht 41 million and the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2001 included share of
loss from investment in the associated company of Baht 510 million.
The financial statements of those companies were audited by the
auditor of those companies and | had received the reports from
those audifors. My opinion expressed on the 2002 and 2001 financial
statements, insofar as it related to the amounts included for the
subsidiary for the year 2002 and associated company for the year
2001, was based solely upon the reports of the other auditors. Share
of loss from investment in that associated company for the year
2002 was calculated based on unaudited but reviewed that
associated company’s financial statements up to 30 September 2002
only. However as mentioned in Note 2.1 and 8 to the financial
statements, as at 31 December 2002, the Company had already set
up full provision for investment in that associated company.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, based on my audits and the reports of the
other auditors, the financial statements referred to the above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Hana
Microelectronics Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of
Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited as at 31 December
2002 and 2001 and the results of their operations and cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

A

Ruth Chaowanagawi

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3247
Ernst & Young Office Limited

Bangkok : 14 February 2003
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Hana Microelectronics Public Co. Ltd. and Its Subsidiaries
As at 31 December 2002 and 2001
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o AUNNFRUTIN AUNTRULANIZUDILFEN
ZO CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
R e s | 2545/2002 | 2544/2001 2545/2002 | 2544/2001
g (dsualgaluad) (Usuulsalusd)
= (Restated) (Restated)
Suniwd  ASSETS
“unswduywdau  CURRENT ASSETS
Ru auazsranaifieuwindu o Cashand cash equivalents 4 2,508,040,133 | 1,807,391,094 | 1,140,121,727 | 303,199,625
Qﬂﬂﬁmiﬁﬁ Trade accounts receivable 5
1semelae  Subsidiary companies 6 - - 45,278,566 120,777,442
WSau  Other companies 1,545,577,088 813,652,852 535,983,839 | 316,385,036
1,545,577,088 813,652,852 581,262,405 | 437,162,478
9N ﬁ"uﬁfﬂwﬁ 9 "waz gty Less:allowance for doubtful accounts (9,067,522) (16,644,271) (4,623,091) (1,036,351)
gﬂuﬁﬂ’l?ﬁ’l - 78 Trade accounts receivable - net 1,536,509,566 797,008,581 576,639,314 436,126,127
Ruldiduszey “Uuazunaseauriianisiieadeiu
Short-term loan and advances to related parties 6 - 79,600,062 625,447,342 | 1,226,953,342
“ufpawide - M5 Inventories - net 7 978,274,872 685,576,959 403,123,483 | 344,190,007
auwﬁ"wﬁm{uﬁﬂuﬁlu Other current assets
Hunmsasant  Advances 31,346,000 66,907,239 3,966,676 57,184,231
ARG o e Withholding tax deducted at source 13,445,577 12,161,501 4,626,423 3,845,963
ﬂ’]ﬁ%’ﬂ?'ﬂ FanAy  Input fax refundable 33,785,066 19,990,790 2,962,583 2,198,816
qnuﬁ%‘lu Other receivable 11,978,192 18,523,849 11,978,192 18,523,849
Bu 1 Others 50,725,972 48,174,051 20,813,809 21,296,710
mu“uﬁwﬁmuﬁﬂuﬁlu Total other current assets 141,280,807 165,757,430 44,347,683 103,049,569
go0 unineuyuiAen  TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,164,105,378 | 3,5635,334,126 | 2,789,679,549 | 2,413,518,670
“unindlaiuyuiday  NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Ruasuiafuiinlaegda auli s
Investments accounted for under equity method 8
RJuawuluiiFsmedes  Investments in subsidiary companies - - 5,646,568,744 | 4,007,662,748
RuawuluiiBEmdan  Investment in associated company - 2,351,626,254 - 2,351,626,254
muduamuiaiuiinlaeia i
Total investments accounted for under equity method - 2,351,626,254 5,646,568,744 | 6,359,289,002
Ruawnu - 1o Aeymdeeasu  Investment in unif trust 30,000,000 30,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
ﬁumnmw:ma?ﬁlu Other long-term investment 97,000 97,000 97,000 97,000
ﬁau ﬂﬁmiLL@x@ﬂﬂiﬂi— 8 Property, plant and equipment -net 9 2,352,471,815 2,511,458,535 741,753,991 829,359,058
“um“wﬁlsimgulﬁﬂu%"u Other non-current assets 2,422,816 5,946,458 1,360,114 1,407,023
gan " unswelsivyuiiau  TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,384,991,631 | 4,899,128,247 | 6,409,779,849 | 7,210,152,083
g9 unswd  TOTAL ASSETS 7,549,097,009 | 8,434,462,373 | 9,199,459,398 | 9,623,670,753

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)

Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd. and lts Subsidiaries
As at 31 December 2002 and 2001

o UNNFRUTIN SUNMTRULANIZUDILFHN
, Zo CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
g s 3 Uaiseel s | 2545/2002 | 2544/2001 2545/2002 | 2544/2001
g (Usualgalus) (Usualgaluad)
) g (Restated ) (Restated)
il uuaz urasdtaiu  LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
nﬁ“uugulﬁﬂu CURRENT LIABILITIES
Wwidnnsn  Trade accounts payable
3emelae  Subsidiary companies 6 - - 194,148,362 129,493,709
\3¥au  Other companies 936,933,368 667,508,230 358,802,434 | 241,713,424
936,933,368 667,508,230 552,950,796 | 371,207,133
RunasesanUiEmeay  Advances from subsidiary companies 6 - - 1,614,116,238 | 1,380,193,753
Mﬁ“uuguﬁﬁuéu Other current liabilities
Wuilau  Other payable 143,705,156 24,581,677 880,541 861,751
AnldaaAngane  Accrued expenses 64,620,242 71,723,340 16,016,920 8,008,523
[ufuanentin - Advances received 79,997,253 42,757,847 47,609,807 20,355,040
nﬂﬁﬁuiﬁﬁﬁuﬂﬂ@ﬁﬂddﬁﬂ Corporate income tax payable 15 56,442,234 60,395,454 - -
dszrnunisnasIAvuaINNsgnUssiiune
Provision for loss on tax assessment 14 103,407,688 98,596,734 - -
8w Others 99,474,393 27,647,338 8,612,434 1,604,737
iqmwﬁéuﬂuuﬁﬂuﬁ'u Total other current liabilities 547,646,966 325,702,440 73,119,702 30,830,051
muwﬁ“uuguﬁﬂu TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,484,580,334 993,210,670 |  2,240,186,736 | 1,782,230,937
wil"Wlalauien NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
maTeTURAUN A aTunlaeaa auld e
Excess losses over costs of investments accounted for
under equity method - - 894,755,987 400,188,113
w1 TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,484,580,334 993,210,670 |  3,134,942,723 | 2,182,419,050
'Qumﬂdéaﬂﬁu SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
nudeudu  Share capital 10

nuaanziden  Registered
i 19lEy 200,000,000 1 YAAKUAL 5 LW
200,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 5 each
nuﬁ'@@ﬂ uazdnIzudn  Issued and paid-up
1 1375y 156,208,338 YU yaATUAT 5 LN

(2544 : ¥ 1375y 154,460,238 YU yaAUAZ 5 L)

155,208,338 ordinary shares of Baht 5 each

(2000 : 154,460,238 ordinary shares of Baht 5 each)

Avfusuasmiiieunsaanzideu

Share subsciption received in advance before registration

QuiAuyaAu 1ty Share premium

NAFNNAINNITUIASANNUNITEY  Translation adjustment

mls ¢ u  Retained eamings

dn 93ud - MsRIRNNDUNTY Appropriated - stafufory reserve ]

fal1#4n 93 Unappropriated

ufinresARuasud sndgadinuiinydresFindes

Excess of cost of investments over net book

valve of the subsidiary companies
590 uaasgtadu  TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

ST LAY ‘yuzasinaviu TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

. y
vaevigUsene N9 §uly. aunileewLn9Sui

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

776,041,690 772,301,190 776,041,690 | 772,301,190
287,000 - 287,000 -
1,228,434,459 | 1,226,468,024 | 1,228,434,459 | 1,226,468,024

792,770,251 884,734,494 792,770,251 | 884,734,494
99,494,471 99,120,421 77,604,169 77,230,119
3,326,214,359 |  4,617,363,129 | 3,348,104,661 | 4,639,243,431
(168,725,555) (158,725,555) (168,725,555) | (168,725,555)
6,064,516,675 | 7,441,251,703 | 6,064,516,675 | 7,441,251,703
7,5649,097,009 | 8,434,462,373 | 9,199,459,398 | 9,623,670,753

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

vurilisuanu

USUn o1 Twinsdianlnstn  41na (ukisu) 1azustnsoa
o4 SUR 31 $UANAN 2545 WA 2544

Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd. and Its Subsidiaries
for the Years ended 31 December 2002 and 2001

o UM RUTIN JUMTRURNEURILFEN
Zo CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
g s 3 Ui eel s | 2545/2002 | 2544/2001 2545/2002 | 2544/2001
g (Usuilgalus) (Usualgaluad)
g (Restated ) (Restated)
sela  REVENUES
maldainnisane  Sales 8,060,363,413| 6,780,582,202| 3,113,305,805| 3,006,895,209
‘uutheninlsanRuasunneds auli e
Share of profit from investments accounted for under equity method - - 782,619,314 -
sefldau Other income
peniiesy  Inferest income 18,865,757 34,906,933 24,556,560 54,413,002
A3y Rental income 3,680,133 3,593,958 17,091,333 17,065,158
flsnénmuaniatuiuamsalszmd  Gainon exchange rate - - 6,845,489 15,940,148
Au 1 Others 97,113,330 95,863,565 19,855,339 41,136,625
119,659,220 134,364,456 68,348,721 128,554,933
susels  TOTAL REVENUES 8,180,022,633 | 6,914,946,658| 3,964,273,840| 3,135,450,142
Aldane  EXPENSES
siunuane - Cost of sales 5991,991,036 | 5,391,244,464| 2,754,223,945| 2,591,074,003
Anldane lunnsaneaznnsLivng Selling and administrative expenses 576,892,046 511,428,660 174,395,846 123,424,165
°IJ’1mnu@’m’gﬁli’\LL@ﬂLﬂ?ﬂlﬂuﬁu[ﬁlﬁ"]ﬁi’l\iﬂitmﬁ Loss on exchange rate 12,263,724 2,879,349 - -
UL UAINRUAUAINGT iy
Share of loss from investments accounted for under equity method 484,218,178 510,495,784 - 8,296,550
gauAldane  TOTAL EXPENSES 7,065,364,984 | 6,416,048,257 | 2,928,619,791| 2,722,794,718
flsarnniasiiuery EARNINGS FROM OPERATIONS 1,114,657,649 498,898,401 | 1,035,654,049| 412,655,424
srannsanidu EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS :
Wﬂ 178z &y Provision for doubtful accounts (77,581,732) - (77,581,732) -
°ﬂiml,ﬁﬂmmm;]@ﬁwm RuawnuluLFEngau
Provision for diminution in value of
investment in associated company 8 (1,820,361,471) - (1,820,361,471) -
s (e reusenidednauaznBEuls
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSES
AND CORPORATE INCOME TAX (783,285,554) 498,898,401 (862,289,154)| 412,655,424
peniiedny  INTEREST EXPENSES (252,031) (418,925) (3,696,161)|  (10,441,124)
a#RulAdRyans  CORPORATE INCOME TAX 15 (82,447,730) (96,265,176) - -
mls @) w5 “wiull NET EARNINGS (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (865,985,315) 402,214,300  (865,985,315)| 402,214,300
ﬁ’]bl,iﬁi’ﬂﬁ:u EARNINGS PER SHARE 17
ﬁﬂiiﬁiﬂﬁu%uﬁuﬁ’m Basic earmnings per share
mls (21au) 8 Netearnings (loss ) (5.61) 2.61 (5.61) 2.61
MUY ﬁﬁmﬁamﬁlﬂdwﬁwﬁﬂ
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 154,464,375 shares | 154,299,345 shares | 154,464,375 shares |154,299,345 shares
mlsstavfuilfuan  Diluted eamings per share
mls (21au) 98 Nefeamings (loss) (5.41) 2.61 (5.41) 2.61
MUY Wﬁmﬁmﬂﬁﬂﬁmﬁmﬁn
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 160,027,820 shares | 154,303,792 shares | 160,027,820 shares | 154,303,792 shares

PN . = - &
HJJWHLHEIU?‘Sﬂ@U\fUﬂ’)?NlJLﬁu VUNUNYENNLNITNELY
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The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial statements.




JUUDVWNOKU

vull avmisidaaundav

3

o

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd. and lIts Subsidiaries

uSUndos

(ukisu) na

4Ina

Tulnsdianinsin
=

70 Adui 31 5UAN 2545 UAY 2544

ustn oin
o

7L

o

For the years ended 31December 2002 and 2001

]

'sjuswe;pjs jojoupuly 8yj jo 1iod [pibsjul up 8o sejou BujAupdwodoo ey |

PRTELUMBR BRI, Bmiwﬁccavn@cﬁnﬁwxqmr\ws

G/9'91G'%90'9 | (GGG'GC/L'8GL) 6GEVLT'ICE'E  LLV'¥6Y'66 | LGC'0LL'T6L| 6SY'¥EY'SCZ'L 000'L8¢C 069'L¥0'9LL ¢00C dV3IA 4O ANT - IDNVTVE SvSc [LRLEMLEERITYUER
- - 0G0'7/E (0G0'1LE) - - - - anlesal Alojnipjs of pellejsul| mrnsmcx%v@?, maey
(GO¥'6LLYTY) - (GOv'6LLVCY) - - - - - 4 piod puSpIAI] - ALY BHIINY
(G1£'686'998) - (G1€£'686'998) - - - - - 108A By} 10} SSO| JON| - [HigKL, G fiikgLE
(£7Z'96' 16) i R ; (£7Z2'%96'16) - - - JuBWISN|PD UOHD|SUDI]  AMELUMMLYMY[INELUULLLIN
GEv'996' L } B} . - GEV'996' L - - wniwaid aioyg  flargl niaLweluie,
000'/82 - - - - - 000'/82 - uoypIjsiBal 810jeq 82UOAPD Ul paAledal uodiiosgns aIoyg
HBIIZUYLELUNBULTANBTEHALY
00G°072'S - - - - - - 00G'0vL'S 102A 8y} Bulnp panss| saioys AIDUIPIO)  [IMLLHAERLIMLLUBEAIEL Ml
€0L'LSC LyY'L  (G9G'GCL'8GL) 6CL'E€GE’L19Y  LTY'0CL'66 | v6Y'YEL'Y88| ¥C0'897'9CT L - 061°10€CLL [PeIPISaY) LOOT 4o JO pus - 2oudjpg
(PP PELET) PST [TRLUMIBYMINYYER
000°000°1 000°000°L - - - - - - Aupdwoo AIpIpisgns pasofd auyj 4o
SN|OA J00q 8U JSAO SJUBWISSAUL JO |SOD JO $580%]
ELULUUBILRBRUEEBLE LY
r.@@mrvc% WHIANSTMLYLEDBRIUTIG,
- - 000'000'L (000'000°1) - - - - Aupduiod psso|> woij vozmtcop_ ELULUUBILULFLETULLIE]
- - 61Z'761) 612761 - - - - SAI8S81 AlOJNIDIS O PalIsjsuDl| mrxsmc:_&v@?, Mnel
(009°L¥Z'S8¢) - (0091 ¥Z'98¢) - - - - - 4 piod puspiNg - RLbbEAINE
00€'71C"C0Y - 00€'vLZ'20Y - - - - - L6l [Po10isay) 109A By} 104 sBUILIDS JaN|
(P ML) [Lrieny, U’ LU
¥50'287'29 i} - B ¥50'28%'£9 - - - JuBWSN|PD UOHDISUDI|  MMELUMRLYMYTRELUULLILEYN
£78'610'L } B} . - £78'S10'L - - wnwaid aioyg  fartL niLwefrung,
(965'6/1) - - - - - (965'6/1) - uoypIjsiBal 810jeq 82UOAPD Ul paAledal uodiiosgns aIoyg
MBMZAYLELUPBULIMNOYTIENALY
061'zv6'L - - - - - - 061'Zv6'L 1DaA 8y} Bunnp panss| saIpys AIDuIpIO)
[LpKzEr BLIALLUBRAIRL i
ZEY'020'eGe’L  (G9G'GZL'6G 1) 8vS'¥LS'65G'Y | €0C'9C6'66 | OWY'GC'LL8 | LOZ'¥GaY'STT'L| 96G'6L1 000'65€'0LL sjuawsnlpo Jao - soupjog omjvw?:mﬂw@mﬁ,_v@@@m
/G/'0GZ'€E - /G/'0GZ'Se - - - - - 761 sjuswysnlpo SI0SA I01J  YLUMUNBRE]UNELUULLE 2 BN
100T dV3A 40 ONINNIOIE - IDNVTVE
G/9'69L'61E'L | (GGG'SCL'BSL) 1BL'ECE'99G'Y | C0C'9¢6'66 | Ovy'CG'L18| LOTYSY'GCT'L| 965'6LL 000'6G€°0LL YYSC [LRYBEKINYUER
|pioL salundwod Aupipisqns  pajoridosddouny  sasesal Alojnypyg  juswysnlpo wniwaid uonpuysibai a1040q dn pind pup 2
ree 8Y4 O ON|DA YOOG U 86 LYY NINE pejoridoiddy uolp|suDJ| ainyg SOUDAPD Ul paAiedal  panss! |pjidod a.oyg e
19AO0 SjuBLSAAUI BLreulureLs npsLUnD faree nisLwef  uoydisgns aioyg LUTRELEALN =
40 4509 J0 559%3 desL LUBS[LNELUULL HUING, HBIIAKYLELUNEBY BLRALLUBBUNIA m
REBUASMNELLISTL tunse Wb WEICT LIMDGSTEIALY =
RUMLYBRLEUL" U
:._\,E:m_%_(m_ sBuiuoe pauipjey
BLAUING, Rz ejLU _M{.uw 4..:.55 fulrn “.m.o_mt\.h
NOILVAITOSNOD
esnMSLUMD

ANA (NATU)

<
[P~3
©
=

i

a &
ALAA

lalas

U3HN a1

38




VUl avmisidagaundav

(Continued)

Hana Microelectronics Public Co. Ltd. and Its Subsidiaries

)

ao

(

-

OUUOVWNORKU

L]

uSUnsos

na (uksu) na

1]

nsun

D1anli

ustn a1

Tulns

'

=

>

o =

o

71 adun 31 5UAN 2545 WA 2544

For the years ended 31 December 2002 and 2001

7L

il

sjuawe|pys [ojoupu)) 8yj 1o 1od [piBaju; up 810 sejou BujAupdwoodD 8y |

DPRIELUMMNBRATIAFLE, quawwhhcav:@cﬁhﬁwsqmrax
£ !

G/9'91G'%90'9 | (GGG'GC/L'8S1) | 199'v0L'8VE'S | 691709'LL | LGC'0LL'C6L | 65V ¥EY'S8CC'L) 000'L8C 069'LY0'9LL C00C ¥V3IA 4O AN3 -IDNVIVE SYSc [LRLEMLEENINYYER
- - (0S0'72€) 0S0'7/E - - - - ensssal Alojnjpjs of pensysuol]  RurkluniLgreL ey
(GO¥'6LLVCY) - (GOY'6LL YY) - - - - - cl piod puspiAI] BB
(61£'686'598) - (61£'686'598) - - - - - 103A B} J0f $SO| BN [InguL, B’ rkaLL
(S¥Z'196'16) - - - (S¥Z'796'16) - - - jusWwSN|pD UOHD|SUDI]  MMELUTIRLYMS[TNELUULLNL IS
GEY'996'L - - - - GEY'996'L - - wniweid aioys e nhveuftnyine,
000282 - - - - - 000'/82 - uoljplysiBal 810jaq 8dUDAPD Ul paAedal uoldidsgns e1oyg
HBLIZUYLELUNBULHIIGSERALY
00S'ovL'S - - - - - - 00S'0VL'S 10eA sy Bunp panssi seioys Aouipio
[LpKAtRLIIMLBUBRIEL Ml
€0L'LGC LYY’ L (GSG'GCL'8GL) | LEV'EYT'6E9Y | 6LL'0EC’LL | ¥6Y'VELY8S| ¥20'897'9CC’L - 061'10€CLL [PeIPIs®y) LOOT 4094 Jo pus - soudjpg
(re| NELLEM) PYSZ [IRLBMBEMINYUET
000°000°L 000°000°L - - - - - - Aupdwod Aiipisqns pesop ayy
JO 8N|DA }O0q J8U JBAO SUSWISBAUL JO JSOD JO $580X]
ELULUUBILRBRUALTINELE LY
rcgw%cv,, m;yé:m_r@rg@asmiﬁ
- - (612'761) 612761 - - - - anlesal Alojnipls o} paiiajsup)) , rurn(urLigseel Myneg
(0057 LZ'a8€) - (00G'v12'98¢) - - - - - ¢l piod puspialg - BLbSHRIANY
00€'vle'2ov - 00g'rLC'coy - - - - - L'6l (PtoIsaY) J0SA Byf Jof sBuILIDS joN]
(P MEUILETY) [Lrieny W gLy
6028119 - - - ¥G0'28Y'L9 - - - JUBWISN|PD UOHDISUDI|  AMELUMALYMGTNELUULLNL YN
£z8'cl0’L - - - - £z8'el0’L - - wnweid sioyg  fll niLwsfinyine,
(965'621) - - - - - (965'6/1) - uoliplysiBal 810jeq 8dUDAPD Ul paAedal uoldidsgns e1oyg
FRMHZUWGLELUMBULIMDLBTLHALY
061'2v6'L - - - - - - 061'2v6'L 10eA sy Bunp panssi seioys Aouipio
[hLpraer BLMLbUBBIRL Tt
ZEY'020'€GE’L | (969°9¢L'65G1) | 0891’29y | 006'GE0°LL | Ovy'CSC'L18 | LOC'YSY'Ge L] 96G'6LL 000'65€'0LL juswsnlpo Joyo - 8oUD[Dg  LYTININEABYMINVER
/G/'0G2'SE - /G/'0GZ'€S - - - - - 761 juswisn|po sipeA 1ol YLUMUNBLE]UTIELUULLIE = B
100Z ¥V3A 4O ONINNIOIF - IDNVIVE
G/9'69L'61€'L | (GGS'GCL'BSL) | €60 1C'68G'Y | 006'GE0°LL | OvP'CGC'L18| LOTSY'Ge'L| 965'6L1L 000'6G€°0LL YYSC [LRYBERItYYER
[PioL salundwod Auoipisqns - pajolidoiddoun  easeses Aiojnypyg  juawiysnlpp wniwoud uonpuysiBal aiojeq dn piod puo m
RS 3y} JO BNPA YOG JoU 86 WLYYNINR pejoridoiddy uotjpjsupJ auoys 3OUDAPD Ul paAIgdal  panss! |jidpd a.oyg Z
19AO SJUBWIISIAUI RLreuCurLg nMsLUMY fare niLwsRt  uoydiosgns aaoyg LuNZELBRST =
40 1502 4o $589X3 pESL, LUBBINELUULL nuIne, RLIZAYLELUNBU BLIALLUBBUMIA m
RERUALNELLN tutes Wb pLabH LIMbeBENALY 2
rLLYBTLEUL" 1
;S@:.W_Erm_ sBuluIDs pauIpjay
NRLAUING, It 2 gL g 1 " Ul - Befa
AINO ANVAWOD 3HL

LARSTLRBLILMBINRIELUTLD

(oY
™
 ©
-
e
-
>
=
o}
o
£
{ ©
O
| &
| o
pul
o-
(7}
9
[
{ ©
=
N O
§ ©
-
o
<
L
(o}
N C
| ©
I




vuns:lil

WU a

USUn o1 Twinsdianlnstn  41na (ukisu) 1azustnsoa
WS 1 ATl 31 §uaNAN 2545 UAs 2544

yidg : uw  Unit: Baht

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd. and Its Subsidiaries
for the Years ended 31 December 2002 and 2001

vanaue  Note

N9zl KU AannanssuALiuu
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

mls (aemu) 78 Net eamnings (loss)

seansdfunsznusennils vEdudu Ay

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by
AINAANgINANTHWY - Operating activities -
A ansan Depreciation

ey (Mls) anBuamuauds auli 'y

Share of loss (profit) from investments acounted for under equity
Aot < oaz L8 Allowance for doubtful accounts
mLﬁ'@mmmm%m@ﬂ'wm“uﬁﬁmma@ Provision for obsolefe inventories
AHansanastasiuamuluEEnag

Provision for diminution in value of /nvesrmenf in assoicated company

A1ANU ( ﬂ'ﬂ,?) Q’]ﬂrﬂlﬂ?’]l,l,@ﬂlsﬂﬂﬂu'ﬂﬂ\ﬂllLﬂﬂ"llu(‘]?\j
Unrealized (gain] loss on exchange

mlaannsanmiie uninen1g - Gainon disposal of fixed assets

“undwdannnisaniiluany (Wsdv) anas Operating assels (increase) decrease

qnuiin1sd  Trade accounts receivable
I RL R

= o & oA
UNTNENHUIEUDY Other current assets

Inventories

:umvwﬁhimulﬁﬂu Other non-current assets
W~ UANNMIAEUNUANTY (@na)
Opefafigg liabilities increase (decrease)
mvmmim Trade accounts payable
witan Other payable
AnldanaAngane  Accrued expenses
RuFuasmiih  Advance received
nERulEtRyAAaAsany  Corporate income fax payable
dszrnuninasIAvuaINNsgnUssiune
Prgvision for loss on tax assessment
uﬁ“uwwﬁﬂuﬁlu Other current liabilities
Ju o yeldanainianssuaniiuens  Net cash from operating activities

NSzl {U ARINAANTTHAINY
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Nulﬂrq]imﬁ‘:ﬁf;lv wuazRunareunianisiinaadaaiuanas (LWJJ“IJH)

Decrease (increase] in short-term loans and advances fo related parties

Nuﬂ\ﬂwul,l,ﬂwl,\ﬁulﬂﬂﬂll ﬂ@ﬂqTVI Lﬂﬂ'ﬂlﬂ\?ﬂu@ﬂﬂ\ﬂ (LWN"YJH)
Decrease (increase) in investments and loans to related parties
Suamuuaziuliifuszazanniuana
Decrease in other long-term investment and loan
RufuannisamieRuasu  Proceeds from sales of investment
LQuTquﬂﬂqquV]uqﬂ “uningniag
Faiinu aAnsuazgnnl  Increase in property, plant and equipment
UNUIBITI AR UANUT Maﬂdmﬂaﬂ'ﬁmmﬁm%

Proceeds from sales of fixed assets

Excess of cost of investments over net book value of the subsidiary company

NAFNIAINNITUIASANNUNITEY  Translation adjustment
Ju o vEliunan (ol Aanssuasu
Net cash from (used in) investing activities

vaevigUsene N9 §uly. aunileewLn9Sui

UNNTRUTIN UM RULRNIEURILEHN
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2545/2002 2544/2001 2545/2002 2544/2001
(U5udgelud) (1U5uilgalus)
(Restated) (Restated)
(865,985,315) 402,214,300 (865,985,315) | 402,214,300
572,432,743 543,892,361 132,307,889 122,087,443
484,218,178 510,495,784 (705,037,582) 8,296,550
70,004,983 (11,755) 3,586,740 (1,018,053)
(25,687,463) 52,900,343 27,727 33,555,508
1,820,361,471 - 1,820,361,471 -
21,846,839 (33,450,006) (3,482,949) | (30,374,227)
(7,254,536) (4,102,699) (4,344,447) (2,872,612)
2,069,936,900 1,471,938,328 377,433,534 531,888,909
(735,870,297) 630,175,030 (147,559,071) 436,318,559
(267,010,450) 118,436,205 (58,961,203) 53,484,287
(200,370) (38,487,332) 58,639,207 | (49,130,856)
3,523,642 3,313,116 46,909 (23,545)
276,369,633 (366,809,618) 188,916,714 | (671,614,943)
119,123,480 (151,146,508) 18,790 | (50,897,631)
(7,103,098) (26,552,199) 8,008,397 | (17,019,524)
37,239,406 (25,473,183) 27,254,767 6,334,167
(3,953,220) 58,006,209 - -
4,810,904 19,727,569 - -
71,658,774 14,301,816 6,839,418 (30,750)
1,5668,525,304 | 1,707,429,433 460,637,462 | 239,308,673
2,018,330 (79,600,062) 601,506,000 477,513,010
(2,321,964) 75,814,251 42,595,674 (50,932,091)
- 41,981,182 - 41,981,182
- - - 322,877,000
55,071,041 47,540,391 35,579,509 26,782,920
(461,262,528) (650,621,248) (75,937,884) | (400,158,696)
- 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
(42,595,674) 67,482,054 (42,595,674) 67,482,054
(449,090,795) (496,403,432) 561,147,625 486,545,379

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued )

vuns:t wu a (do) -
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Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd. and Its Subsidiaries
for the Years ended 31 December 2002 and 2001

o UNNFRUTIN SUNMTRULANIZUDILSEN
Zo CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
g s 3 Ui eel s | 2545/2002 | 2544/2001 2545/2002 | 2544/2001
g (Usualgelus) (USurlgelud)
g (Restated) (Restated)
Nzt WU AMNNANTTHAAUILEU
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Runpsesant3Eeea s @na)
Increase [decrease) in short-term loans and
advances from subsidiary companies - - 233,922,485 (62,527,732)
Ny m“umnmil,ﬁmgu
Cash received from increased in share capital 5,706,935 2,956,013 5,706,935 2,956,013
Rueiusuasmthnaunisaanziden
Share subscription received in advance before registration 287,000 (179,596) 287,000 (179,596)
Ruiluwadng manawe 12)  Dividend paid (Note 12) (424,779,405) | (385,241,500) |  (424,779,405) | (385,241,500)
[U A qwﬁiﬂﬂluﬁﬂﬂiiuﬁmwﬁﬁu Net cash used in financing activities (418,785,470) (382,465,083) (184,862,985) | (444,992,81b)
AU auazTEmnfieuyh@u ey R
Net cash and cash equivalents increase 700,649,039 828,560,918 836,922,102 280,861,237
Ry auazsemafieumii(u aull
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,807,391,094 978,830,176 303,199,625 22,338,388
R auazsanaifisuvin®dy adaned manewe) 4)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (Note 4] 2,508,040,133 1,807,391,094 1,140,121,727 303,199,625
dayanszu [u pTl e - Supplemental cash flow information :-
Ru paneszudndl wdu-  Cash paid during the year for:
mamﬁym"m Interest expenses 252,031 418,925 - 5,510,743
n’]ﬁﬁu%ﬁﬁqﬂﬂ@ Corporate income fax 87,605,794 33,107,742 780,439 873,309
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The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Hana Microelectronics Public Co. Ltd. and Its Subsidiaries
1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited was incorporated as a limited company under Thai laws and transformed to be a public limited company
on 27 January 1993. The Company operates in Thailand and its principal activity is manufacturing of electronic components with the registered address at No.
10/4 Moo 3, Vibhavadi - Rangsit Road, Kwang Talad Bangkhen, Laksi, Bangkok.

2. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

21 The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as the

"Company” | and its subsidiary companies (hereinafter referred to as the “subsidiary companies”] as follows : -

Subsidiary’s assets  Subsidiary’s revenues

as a percentage to as a percentage to
the consolidated  the consolidated total
Percentage of Country of total as at for the year ended
Nature of business shareholding incorporation 31 December 31 December
2002| 2001 2002 2001 [2002| 2001
% % % % % %
Held by the Company
Hana Trading Company Limited Trading 100 100 Thailand = - = -
Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Company Limited  Manufacturing of electronic components | 100 100 Thailand © 7 19 24
Omac Sales Limited Manufacturing of electronic components | 100 100 Hong Kong 2 4 - -
Hana Microelectronics Trading of electronic components 100 100 British Virgin 16 10 14 13
International Company Limited Islands
Hana Microelectronics Holding company and trading 100 100 British Virgin 1 1 2 4
Investments Company Limited Islands
Hana Technologies Group Limited Holding company 100 100  CaymanIslonds | - - - -
Hana Semiconductor Investments Holding company 100 100 British Virgin - - - -
Limited Islands
Held through the subsidiary companies
Hana Microelectronics Company Limited Manufacturing of electronic components | 100 100 China 5 3 - -
[ Shanghai)
Hana Semiconductor Holding company 100 100 British Virgin - - - -
Infernational Company Limited Islands
Hana Semiconductor Holding company 100 100 British Virgin - - - -
Holding Company Limited Islands
Hana Technologies Investments Limited Holding company 100 100  Cayman Islonds | - 28 -
Hana Micordisplay Technologies Inc. Manufacturing of electronic components | 100 100 USA 4 4 2 2
Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthayal Company Limited - Manufacturing of electronic components | 100 100 Thailand 26 20 25 16
Hana Microelectronics Inc. Agent 100 100 USA - - - -
Hana Semiconductors Enterprises Company Limited  Trading 100 100  British Virgin Island | - - - -
Hana Microelectronics Enterprises Company Limited Holding company 100 100  British Virgin Island |~ - - - -

a) Hana Coil Company Llimited was deregistered with the Ministry of Commerce on 25 January 2001 The consolidated balance sheet as at 31
December 2001 therefore does not include the balance sheet of this subsidiary company but its operating results for the period up to liquidation
date was included in the consolidated eamings statements for the year ended 31 December 2001,

b) On 14 March 2001, the Board of Directors of the Company approved to sell all investment in Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Company Limited by
selling 30,699,993 ordinary shares af net book value of Baht 322,877,000 to Hana Semiconductors Enterprise Company Limited, the subsidiary
company which is 100% indirectly held by the Company. This transaction has no impact to the consolidated financial statements.

) On 18 April 2001, Hana Microelectronics Enterprises Co., Ltd. was incorporated in British Virgin Islands. This company is 100% owned by Hana
Microelectronics Investment Co,, Ltd., a 100% subsidiary company of the Company. However, as at 31 December 2002, that company has not yet
commenced its operation.

d) On 11 May 2001, AIT International Limited, a subsidiary of Advanced Interconnect Technologies Limited which is 43% held by the Company, has
acquired 100% interest in Multitech Design & Test Inc. which was incorporated in USA.

e) On 6 August 2001, Advanced Interconnect Technologies Limited which is 43% held by the Company, has acquired interest in AIT GmbH which was
incorporated in Germany.

f) On 10 February 2003, the Board of Directors of the Company approved to make the full provision for investment in Advanced Interconnect
Technologies Limited, which is 43% indirectly held by the Company. The Company still directly owns the shares in the proportion of 43% of the
outstanding shares of that associated company but the value of these shares would be written down to zero in the subsidiary company’s accounts
land therefore the Company’s consolidated accounts).

The Company took the abovementioned write-down in the fourth quarter of 2002 together with allowance for doubtful account on the loan
granted fo that associated company by another subsidiary company.
2.2 The translation of the financial statements of the overseas subsidiaries into Thai Baht has been based on the average exchange rate ruling on the
balance sheet date for assets and liabilities and the month average rate during the vear for revenues and expenses. The difference has been shown under the
caption of "Translation adjustment” in the shareholders’ equity.
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2.3 Material balances and transactions between the Company and its” subsidiaries and investments in subsidiaries in the Company’s accounts and
subsidiaries’ share capital have been eliminated from the consolidat financial statements. Intercompany profit as included in the outstanding balance of
invenfories and sales of assets has no material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

2.4 The excess of cost of investments in subsidiary companies over the net book value of the subsidiary companies at acquisition date has been charged
as a deduction directly against the shareholders' equity.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards pronounced by the Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors
of Thailand which are effective under the Accounting Act BE. 2543
Significant accounting policies adopted by the Company and its subsidiaries are summarised below.
3.1 Sales
Sales are the invoiced value, excluding value added tax, of goods supplied after deducting discounts and allowances.
Interest and rental income are recognised on an accrual basis.
3.2 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and at banks and deposits with financial institutions with an original maturity of 3 months or less and
free from restrictions.

3.3 Trade accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may incurr
in collection of receivables. The adequacy of the allowance is based on collection experience and current status of receivables outstanding at the balance
sheet date.

3.4 Inventories

Raw materials, work in process and finished goods are valued af the lower of cost and nef realisable value, with cost being determined on a standard
cost basis which approximates actual cost. Cost of work in process and finished goods includes direct materials, direct labour and factory overheads.

Provision for obsolete inventories are set up for obsolete, slow-moving and deteriorated inventories.

3.5 Investments

Investments in subsidiary (in the Company’s financial statements) and associated companies are stated under equity method.

Investment in available-for-sale marketable equity securities held for long-term is stated at fair value, which is based on the latest bid price of the last
working day of the year as quoted on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Changes in the carrying amount of securities are recorded as a separated item in the
shareholders’ equity until the securities are sold, the changes are then included in determining eamings.

Investment in unit trust is stated at fair value. A provision for diminution in value of investment is made for impairment of investment.

3.6 Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property is stated af cost. Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and provision for impairment.

The Company and its subsidiaries review the impairment of assets for property, plant and equipment when there is an indication that the carrying valve
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount [the higher of net selling price or value in usel. The review is made for individual assets or for the cash generating
unit, as the case may be.

In case of the carrying value of asset is more than its recoverable amount, the Company and its subsidiaries will recognise loss from impairment in the
earnings statements. The Company and its subsidiaries will reverse loss from impairment when the indication of impairment no longer exists or
impairment decreases.

Depreciation of plant and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as follows : -

Leasehold improvements - period of lease
Building - 20 vyears
Installation - 10 vears
Other fixed assets - 5 vears

No depreciation is provided for land and construction in progress and machinery under installation.
Depreciation on impaired asset is calculated on the straight-line method based on the reappraised value of the fixed assets and its remaining useful life.
3.7 Foreign currencies
Foreign currency fransactions during the year are translated into Baht at the rates ruling on the transaction dates. Assets and liabilities in foreign
currency outstanding on the balance sheet date are translated into Baht at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date.
Exchange gains and losses are included in determining earnings.
3.8 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net eamings for the year by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
Diluted earmings per share is calculated by dividing net earnings for the year by the fotal sum of the weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year and the weighted average number of ordinary shares to be issued for conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares info
ordinary shares.
3.9 Use of accounting estimates
Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates to certain
accounting transactions, affecting amounts reported in the financial statements and notes related thereto. Subsequent actual results may differ from these
estimates.
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4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2002 and 2001 as reflected in the balance sheefs and cash flow statements consist of the

following :-

(Unit : Baht)
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2002 2001 2002 2001
Cash in hand and at banks 2,071,821,217 1,203,548,006 1,140,121,727 303,199,625
Fixed deposit with maturity of 3 months - 336,714,468 - -
Investment in money market funds 436,218,916 267,128,620 - -
Cash and cash equivalents 2,508,040,133 1,807,391,094 1,140,121,727 303,199,625
5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - TRADE
As at 31 December 2002 and 2001, the aging analysis of trade accounts receivable was as follows -
(Unit : Baht)
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2002 2001 2002 2001

Accounts receivable - subsidiary companies
Less than 3 months - - 38,817,252 103,110,408
3 - 6 months - - - 3,394,217
6 - 12 months - - 1,425,988 14,265,173
More than 12 months - - 5,035,326 7,644
Total accounts receivable

- subsidiary companies - - 45,278,566 120,777,442
Accounts receivable - other companies
Less than 3 months 1,492,720,000 774,886,695 529,024,257 302,564,735
3 - 6 months 30,345,738 18,041,816 3,945,590 3,090,372
6 - 12 months 22,095,783 19,057,248 3,013,992 9,544,840
More than 12 months 415,567 1,667,093 - 1,185,089
Total accounts receivable - other companies 1,545,577,088 813,652,852 535,983,839 316,385,036
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (9,067,522) (16,644,271) (4,623,091) (1,036,351)
Total accounts receivable

- other companies, nef 1,536,509,566 797,008,581 531,360,748 315,348,685
Total trade accounts receivable - net 1,536,509,566 797,008,581 576,639,314 436,126,127

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the years ended 31 December 2002 and 2001, the Company had significant business transactions with its subsidiaries (which have been
eliminated in the consolidated financial statements). Such transactions, which were concluded on the terms and basis as determined by the Company and those

companies and are in normal course of business, are summarised below :-

(Unit : Million Baht)

THE COMPANY ONLY PRICING POLICIES
2002 2001
Sales 147 201 Prices agreed by the parties due fo the uniqueness
of products sold to each customer
Rental income 13 13 Contract price
Interest income 19 50 Interest at the rate of -4 percent per annum
Purchase of materials 686 451 Prices agreed by the parties due to the uniqueness
of products purchased
Interest expenses 4 10 Interest at the rate of -4 percent per annum
Purchase of vehicles 6 - Net book value plus margin
Service fee paid 42 8 Rates stipulated in the agreement

The oufstanding balances of the above transactions are separately shown in the balance sheets under the following captions :-
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(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED
2002 2001
1) Short-term loan to related party - associated company
Advanced Interconnect Technologies Limited 77,581,732 79,600,062
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (77,581,732) -
Total short-term loan to related party
- associated company - 79,600,062
(Unit : Baht)
THE COMPANY ONLY
2002 2001
1) Trade accounts receivable - subsidiary companies
Hana Semiconductor (BKK] Company Limited 1,126,476 1,118,300
Hana Semiconductor [ Ayutthaya) Company Limited 1,754,106 -
Omac Sales Limited 5,951,802 96,077,907
Hana Microelectronics Company Limited (Shanghai 7,457 7,644
Hana Microelectronics Investment Company Limited 20,698,167 23,542,963
Hana Microdisplay Technologies Inc. 29,876 30,628
Hana Microelectronics Intferational Company Limited 15,710,682 -
Total trade accounts receivable - subsidiary companies 45,278,566 120,777,442

2) Advances to related parties - subsidiary companies

Hana Semiconductor [ Ayutthaya) Company Limited 625,447,342 1,226,882,571
Hana Trading Company Limited - 70,771
Total advances to related parties - subsidiary companies 625,447,342 1,226,953,342
3) Trade accounts payable - subsidiary companies
Hana Microdisplay Technologies Inc. 9,807,263 10,458,661
Hana Microelectronics Company Limited ( Shanghai) 23,748 4,456
Hana Microelectronics International Company Limited 156,711,451 34,872,974
Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Company Limited 446,540 8,258
Hana Microelectronics Inc. 12,395,467 7,648,118
Omac Sales Limited 14,732,847 76,350,218
Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Company Limited 31,046 151,024
Total trade accounts payable - subsidiary companies 194,148,362 129,493,709
4) Advances from subsidiary companies
Hana Trading Company Limited 7,033,59 -
Hana Semiconductor (BKK] Company Limited 382,082,568 155,193,679
Hana Semiconductor Investments Company Limited 1,225,000,000 1,225,000,000
Hana Technologies Group Limited 74 74

Total advances from subsidiary companies

1,614,116,238

1,380,193,753

7. INVENTORIES

[Unit : Baht)
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2002 2001 2002 2001
Raw materials 725,271,904 512,421,837 306,503,603 235,194,446
Work in progress 146,363,214 73,611,481 62,698,054 25,965,753
Finished goods 201,069,533 240,835,690 108,245,573 145,947,240
Goods in transit 35,133,483 13,958,675 2,580,088 13,958,675
1,107,838,134 840,827,683 480,027,318 421,066,114
Less : Provision for obsolete inventories (129,563,262) (155,250,724) (76,903,835) (76,876,107)
Inventories - net 978,274,872 685,576,959 403,123,483 344,190,007
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8. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER EQUITY METHOD

[Unit : Baht)
Paid up Percentage of INVESTMENT
capital  shareholding Cost method Equity method
2002 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
Thousand % %
Baht
Investments
Investments in subsidiary companies
Hana Trading Company Limited 250 100 100 4,000,000 4,000,000 18,665,196 17,677,396
Hana Semiconductor (BKK] Company Limited 1,000,000 100 100 1,011,100,000 | 1,011,100,000 160,390,075 888,447,334
Omac Sales Limited 325 100 100 273,491,816 273,491,816 473,765,824 494,309,359
Hana Microelectronics Infemational Company Limited - 100 100 51 51 2,740,680,883 | 2,095,886,192
Hana Microelectronics Investment Company Limited - 100 100 111 111 (894,755,987) (400,188,113)
Hana Technologies Group Limited - 100 100 74 74 (613,177) | (1,427,117,989)
Hana Semiconductor Investments Limited - 100 100 1,225,000,000 | 1,225,000,000 1,620,669,810 | 1,260,532,684
Total investments 2,513,692,052 | 2,513,592,052 | 4,118,802,624 | 2,929,546,863
Add : Translation adjustment - - 791,735,688 836,653,327
Less : Excess of cost of investment over net book
value of the subsidiary companies - - (158,725,555) | (158,725,555)
Total investments in subsidiary companies 2,5613,692,052 | 2,513,5692,052 4,751,812,757 | 3,607,474,635
Investment in associated company
[held through Hana Technologies Group Limited )
Advanced Interconnect Technologies Limited 43 43 2,266,486,428 | 2,266,486,428 1,820,361,471 | 2,304,579,648
Add : Translation adjustment - - 49,368,569 47,046,606
Total investment in associated company 2,266,486,428 | 2,266,486,428 1,869,730,040 | 2,351,626,254
Less : Provision for diminution value of investment (1,869,730,040) -
Total investment in associated company - 2,351,626,254
Total investments accounted for under equity
method - in the consolidated financial statements - 2,351,626,254
Total investments accounted for under equity
method - in the Company’s financial statements
Presented as
Investments accounted for under equity method 5,646,568,744 | 6,359,289,002
Excess losses over costs of investments
accounted for under equity method (894,755,987) (400,188,113)
4,751,812,757 | 5,959,100,889

As at 31 December 2002 and 2001, accumulated share of loss from investments in Hana Microelectronics Investment Company Limited and its
subsidiary companies exceeded cost of investment therefore the such excesses are recorded as excess losses over costs of investments accounted for under
equity method.

On 1 July 2002, the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of Hana Semiconductor [ Ayutthaya) Company Limited, a
subsidiary company which is 100% indirectly held by the Company, approved the increase of its capital from Baht 307 million to Baht 700 million. Such increase
was registered with the Ministry of Commerce on 15 July 2002.

Share of loss from investment in that associated company for the year 2002 was calculated based on unaudited but reviewed that associated
company’s up to 30 September 2002 only. Such subsidiary has not affected the consolidated earnings statements due to the full provision being set upfor
investment in such associated company as mentioned in the following paragraph.

On 10 February 2003, the Board of Directors of the Company approved to make the full provision for investment in Advanced Interconnect
Technologies Limited, which is 43% indirectly held by the Company. The Company sfill directly owns the shares in the proportion of 43% of the
outstanding shares of that associated company but the value of these shares would be written down to zero in the subsidiary company’s accounts [and therefore
the Company’s consolidated accounts).

The Company took the abovementioned write-down in the fourth quarter 2002 together with allowance for doubtful account on the loan granted to
that associated company by another subsidiary company. Both of them were presented as the exceptional items in the year 2002 earnings
statements.
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9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Unit : Baht)
CONSOLIDATED
Construction
Machinery Office in progress and
leasehold and furniture and  machinery under
Land Building improvement Installation equipment equipment Vehicles installation Others Total
Cost

31 December 2001 140,739,341 | 626,334,904 | 134,823,383 | 251,698,3062,441,5638,291 | 220,306,909 | 34,903,194 | 43,385,867 | 67,736,373 | 3,961,466,568
Purchase/transfer in -~ 12,617,884 555,198 43,000 851,269| 404,807,687 | 14,081,719 | 25,247,347 | 78,449,281 3,083,723 | 539,737,108
Disposal - - - (65,433,133) | (1,233,208) | (30,813,143) | (71,820,503) - (169,299,987)

Translation adjustment - (826,382) (9,093,230) (749,638) (172,931) (915,715) | (1,611,701) | (13,369,597

31 December 2002 153,357,225 | 626,890,102 | 134,040,001 | 252,549,575|2,771,819,615 | 232,405,782 | 29,164,467 | 49,098,930 | 69,208,3% |4,318,534,092

Accumulated depreciation :
31 December 2001 - 83,761,278 | 67,118,040 | 76,974,189| 994,075,961 | 140,289,861 | 18,122,921 - 21,358,643 | 1,401,700,793
Depreciation for the year - 32,459,004 | 11,135,622 27,169,345| 451,806,989 | 38,477,319 | 4,691,901 - 6,692,563 | 572,432,743
Accumulated depreciation

for disposal assets - - (36,025,315) (811,624) | (16,435,231) - - (63,272,170)
Translation adjustment - - (331,343) - (1,611,009) (372,013) (52,968) - (481,586) (2,848,919
31 December 2002 - 116,220,282 | 77,922,319 | 104,143,634 |1,408,246,626 | 177,583,543 | 6,326,623 - | 27,569,520 | 1,918,012,447
Provision for impairment :
31 December 2001 - - - 1,329,123 46,978,116 1 - - - 48,307,240
Accumulated depreciation

for disposal assets - - - - (257,410) - - - - (257,410)
31 December 2002 - - - 1,329,123| 46,720,706 1 - - - 48,049,830

Net book value :
31 December 2001 140,739,341 | 542,573,626 | 67,705,343 | 173,394,994 |1,400,484,214 | 80,017,047 | 16,780,273 | 43,385,867 | 46,377,830 | 2,511,458,5635

31 December 2002 153,357,225 | 510,669,820 | 56,117,682 | 147,076,918|1,316,852,283 | 54,822,238 | 22,837,844 | 49,098,930 | 41,638,875 |2,352,471,815

Depreciation charge (included in earnings statement ) :
Year 2001 543,892,361

Year 2002 572,432,743
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[Unit : Baht)

THE COMPANY ONLY
Construction
Machinery Office  in progress and
Leasehold and furniture and machinery under
Land Building  improvement  Installation  equipment equipment Vehicles  installation Total

Cost :
31 December 2001 61,643,459 | 349,720,841 |97,165,410 |41,961,743 | 617,545,424 | 52,886,014 10,000 10,257,656(1,231,190,547
Purchase /transfer in - 555,198 - 861,269 | 47,689,893 | 3,361,507| 8,416,374 58,006,925 118,781,166
Disposal - - - - (57,466,308) |  (227,952)|(1,430,374)| (49,206,507)|(108,331,141)
31 December 2002 61,643,459 | 350,276,039 |97,165,410 142,813,012 | 607,669,009 | 56,019,569| 6,996,000| 19,058,074[1,241,640,572
Accumulated depreciation :
31 December 2001 - 48,968,925 |51,013,531 19,369,668 | 250,601,451 | 23,611,125 9,999 - 393,574,699
Depreciation for the year - 17,506,970 | 4,858,091 | 4,053,5625| 96,673,433 | 7,959,704| 1,256,166 - 132,307,889
Accumulated depreciation

for disposal assets - - - - (33,801,512) (84,170)| (109,705) - (33,995,387)
31 December 2002 - 66,475,895 | 55,871,622 |23,423,193| 313,473,372 | 31,486,659 1,156,460 - 491,887,201
Provision for impairment :
31 December 2001 - - - 1,329,123 6,927,666 1 - - 8,256,790
Accumulated depreciation

for disposal assets - - - - (257,410) - - - (257,410)
31 December 2002 - - - 1,329,123 6,670,256 1 - - 7,999,380
Net book value :
31 December 2001 61,643,459 | 300,751,916 46,151,879 |21,262,952 | 360,016,307 | 29,274,888 1| 10,257,656, 829,359,058
31 December 2002 61,643,459 | 283,800,144 |41,293,788 |18,060,696 | 287,525,381 | 24,532,909| 5,839,540| 19,058,074| 741,753,991
Depreciation charge (included in earnings statement ) :
Year 2001 122,087,443
Year 2002 132,307,889

10. SHARE CAPITAL

Issued and paid-up capital
As at 31 December 2002, the increase in issued and paid-up share capital was resulted from the exercise of warrants amounting to Baht 3,740,500

bringing the issued and paid-up share capital to Baht 77 6,041,690.

The amendment of par value

On 25 August 2000, the Extraordinary Meeting of Shareholders of the Company approved the amendment of the Company’s par value from Baht 10 per
share to Baht 5 per share, resulting in the number of ordinary shares for registered share capital of Baht 000,000,000 and issued and paid up capital af that
time of Baht 770,359,000 were increased to 200,000,000 shares and 154,460,238 shares, respectively.

Share subscription received in advance before registration

As a 31 December 2002, the Company had received share subscription received in advance before registration from the exercise of warrants of Baht

287,000 and has subsequently registered such capital increase with the Ministry of Commerce in January 2003.

1. STATUTORY RESERVE
According to the Public Limited Companies Act BE. 2535, the Company is required fo set aside a stafutory reserve af least 5% of its net profit until the
reserve reaches 10% of the registered share capital.

12. DIVIDEND

During the year 2002 and 2001, the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company approved the payment of a dividend from the operations
of the year ended 31 December 2001 and 2000 as follows =

Dividend paid in respect of prior year’s earnings

Number of ordinary shares (Shares)
Rate per share (Baht)

Total dividend (Baht)

Date of dividend payment

2002 2001
154,465,238 154,096,600
2.75 2.50
424,779,405 385,241,500
22 May 2002 23 May 2001
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13. WARRANTS

During the year 1999 the Board of Directors approved the issuance of 351919 warrants to be offered to employees of the Company and its subsidiaries.
These warrants, which are non-negotiable and are not listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand, provide the option to subscribe to ordinary shares in a ratio
of 1 warrant per 1 ordinary share, at a price of Baht 15.22 per share, over an exercise period running from 31 May 2001 to 31 May 2003. However, during the
year 2000, the Annual General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders approved that the warrant exercise period be changed, to run from 31 May 2000 to
31 May 2002.

On 25 August 2000, the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders approved the amendment of the exercise ratio and exercise price
to be 1 warrant per 2 ordinary shares at a price of Baht 7.61 per share, due to the change in the par value of the Company’s shares. Such warrants were fully
exercised in March 2002.

On 30 April 2002 the Annual General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders approved the issuance of 9,395,574 warrants to be offered to directors
and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. The warrants are to be issued in 2 schemes, with 3,000,000 warrants having an exercise price of no lower
than market price, and 6,395,574 warrants having their exercise price discounted from market price.

The warrants with the non-discounted exercise price provide the option to subscribe to ordinary shares in a ratio of 1 warrant per 1ordinary share, at the
average closing price of the 30 days prior to the first date of the exercise period. The exercise period runs from 31 August 2002 to 31 May 2006.

The warrants with the discounted exercise price provide the option to subscribe to ordinary shares in a ratio of T warrant per 1 ordinary share, at a price
of Baht 5 per share, over an exercise period running from 31 October 2002 to 30 June 2007.

Both types of warrant are non-negotiable and are not listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Company has found out later that, according to the Annual General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders held on 30 April 2002, one of the
shareholders had indicated his infention in the proxy objecting the allocation of warrants with an exercisable price set below the market price. However, the
proxy holder failed to cast the vote accordingly. To comply with the intention of that shareholder, the Company deemed as if the allocation of the warrants with
the exercisable price set below the market price were not originally approved by the said meeting, after including the vote of that shareholder.

Hence, on 25 June 2002, the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders passed a resolution cancelling the issuance of 3,000,000
warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company with an exercisable price set not below the market price and approved the issuance of 1,500,000
warrants fo purchase ordinary shares with an exercisable price set not below the market price. In addition, the said meeting also approved the issuance of
6,395,574 warrants with an exercisable price set below the market price.

According to the above, the Company has to change the exercisable period of the warrants with the exercisable price set not below the market price to
the new period commencing as from 31 October 2002 to 31July 2006 and the exercise price will be determined by the average closing price of the 30 days
prior to 31 January, 30 April, 31 July and 31 October which will be recalculated every quarter along the exercise period. However, the other exercisable
conditions of the two types of warrant remain unchanged.

14.PROVISION FOR LOSS ON TAX ASSESSMENT OF A SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Hana Semiconductor (BKK | Company Limited, a subsidiary company, has estimated loss on tax assessment of Baht 103 million since that company received
the tax assessment report for corporate income tax for the year 1996 and VAT for January and September, 1996 from the Revenue
Department. The case has been relieved by the Revenue Department upon the placement of bank guaramtee by such company.

15. CORPORATE INCOME TAX
Corporate income tax of the subsidiary companies in Thailand for 2002 and 2001 has been calculated at the rate of 30 percent on non-BOI
exempted earnings.

16.NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED COSTS

2002 2001
Number of employees at the end of vear [Persons) 1,972 1,924
Employee costs for the year (Million Baht 301 299

17.RECONCILIATION OF DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

(Unit : Baht)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2002 AND 2001
Weighted average number
Net earnings (loss) of ordinary shares Earnings per share
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
Baht Baht Shares Shares Baht Baht

Basic earnings per share

Net eamings (loss| (865,985,315) 402,214,300 164,464,375 154,299,345 (5.61) 2.61

Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares

Warrants 7,152,206 units

(2001 2,500 units = - 5,563,445 4,447

Diluted earnings per share

[Net eamings of ordinary
Shareholders assuming the
exercise of warrants)

Net eamings (loss) (865,985,315) 402,214,300 160,027,820 154,303,792 (5.41) 2.61

The Company recalculated the basic earnings per share and the diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2001 to reflect
the prior year’s adjustment as discussed in Note 19.
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18. PROMOTIONAL PRIVILEGES

The Company and its subsidiaries have been granted promotional privileges under the Investment Promotion Act BE. 2520 by the Board of Investment with

significant information as follow :-
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All sales of the Company and subsidiary companies are export and sales in foreign countries which could be segregated between promoted and
non-promoted activities as follows =

(Unit : Baht)
BOI NON-BOI Total
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001

Consolidated

Export and sales in foreign 6,513,576,300 4,424,495,380 1,546,787,113 2,356,086,822 8,060,363,413 6,780,582,202

countries
The Company Only
Export 3,113,305,805 3,006,637,236 - 257,973 3,113,305,805 3,006,895,209

19. PRIOR YEAR'S ADJUSTMENTS

19.1 During the three-month period ended 31 March 2002, the Company recognized an adjustment in the financial statements of a local subsidiary
company since that subsidiary was notified by the Board of Investment of cancellation of corporate income tax privilege for 2001, resulting in an under
recording of corporate income tax of 2001. Such adjustment has an effect of decreasing the consolidated income for the year 2001 by approximately Baht 50.3
million. The Company has restated the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 December 2001 as presented herein for comparative purposes.

192 During the year 2001, the Company was informed that there were adjustments in the financial statements of an overseas subsidiary company
as a result of an over recording of expenses in 1999 and 2000. Such adjustments have an effect of increasing the consolidated income for the year 2000 and
beginning balance of retained earnings of 2000 by approximately Baht 23.2 million and Baht 10.0 million respectively. The
Company has restated the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 December 2000 and the brought forward balance of retained eamings of 2001
which was presented in the statement of changes in shareholders’ equity, to reflect such adjustments.

20. PROVIDENT FUND

The Company, the subsidiary companies and their employees jointly established a provident fund as approved by the Ministry of Finance in
accordance with the Provident Fund Act BE. 2530. The fund is contributed by both employees and the Company or the subsidiary companies at the rates of
3-7.5 percent of their basic salaries and is managed by American Interational Assurance Company Limited. The Company also transferred its previous fund as
approved by Revenue Department to this approved fund. Total contributions of the Company and its subsidiary companies for the year amounted to
approximately Baht 25 million (2001: Baht 21 million).

21. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

211 As at 31 December 2002, there were outstanding bank guarantees of approximately Baht 90 million {2001 : Baht 89 million) issued by banks on
behalf of the Company and its subsidiaries in respect of certain performance bonds as required in the normal course of business of the
Company and the subsidiaries, and to be security for the tax assessment of a subsidiary company made by the Revenue Department as discussed in Note 14.

212 As at 31 December 2002, the Company had issued corporate guarantee in favour of financial institutions to secure all credit facilities of its
subsidiaries.

213 The Company and its subsidiaries operate their business in Bangkok on a leased premise, the lease agreement of which is made between the
landlord and a related company. The lease is for a period as from the year 1986 up to the year 2011 with the annual lease payment of approximately Baht 0.2
million in the year 1992 and subject fo an increase at the rate of 10% per annum.

214 As at 31 December 2002, the Company and its subsidiaries had commitment of USD 4 million or equipment to Baht 173 million in respect of
purchasing of machines payable 2003.

215 During the year 2001, the Company and four other subsidiary companies entered into marketing supportive service agreement with an
overseas subsidiary company. Under that agreement, the Company and the four subsidiary companies have to pay service fees to that subsidiary
company at the rates stipulated in the agreement.

216 A subsidiary company has certain obligations under Shareholders Agreement between the subsidiary company and another company for
investment in Advanced Interconnect Technologies Limited, which include obligation in respect of additional investment, if noticed by that company, of approxi-
mately USD 13 million or equivalent to Baht 564 million. However the Company and the major shareholder of that associated company have agreed to cancel
this obligation and the legal documents to effect such cancellation are currently being drafted.

22. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT

The Company and its subsidiaries mainly involve a single industry segment in electronic component and mainly carried on in the geographic areas in
Thailand, Hong Kong, USA and China. Geographical segment information of the Company and its subsidiary companies as of and for the year ended 31
December 2002 and 2001 are as follows =
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(Unit : Million Baht)

CONSOLIDATED
Domestic Foreign Eliminate Total
2002 2001
(Restated)
Sales - external 6,513 1,647 - 8,060 6,780
Sales - related parties 551 2,248 (2,799) - -
7,064 3,795 (2,799 ) 8,060 6,780
Gross profit 2,068 1,389
Share of loss from investments in associated
company accounted for under equity method (484) (510)
Other income 120 134
Selling and administrative expenses (577) (512)
Loss from exchange rate (12) (3)
Earnings from operations 1,115 498
Exceptional items
Provision for doubtful accounts (78) -
Provision for diminution in value of
investment in associated company (1,820) -
Earnings (loss) before corporate income tax (783) 498
Corporate income tax (82) (96)
Net eamnings (loss] for the year (865) 402
Property, plant and equipment - net 1,946 406 - 2,352 2,511
Other assefs 9,334 10,461 (14,598) 5,197 5,923
Total assets 11,280 10,867 (14,598) 7,549 8,434

23 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial risk management and policies

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to risks from changes in market interest rates and in currency exchange rates, and from
nonperformance of contractual obligations by counterparties. They use derivative instruments during the year, as and when they considers appropriate, to
manage such risks. They do not hold or issue derivative instruments for speculative or trading purposes.
Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Company’s and its subsidiaries’ operations and their
cash flows. The Company and its subsidiaries’ exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to cash at bank and bank overdrafts. Since the majority of these
financial assets and liabilities are short-term, the Company and its subsidiaries do not use derivative financial instruments to hedge such risk.
Foreign currency risk

The Company and its subsidiaries” exposure to foreign currency risk relates primarily to their revenues, material purchase, assets, and payables which are
denominated in foreign currencies. At the end of the year 2002 the subsidiary company has forward contracts to sell of USD 14.4 million af the forward rate
of Baht 43.355 - 43.570 per 1USD or equivalent to Baht 623 million. In addition to those transactional exposures, the Company is exposed to the effect of
foreign exchange movements on its investments in foreign subsidiary companies, which currently are not hedged by any derivative financial instrument.
Credit risk

The Company and its subsidiaries exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade accounts receivable since most of their sales are made to alimited
number of customers and that all the Company and its subsidiaries’ revenues are derived from the technology industry. The management, however, believes that
the Company’s and the subsidiaries’ maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of receivables less allowance for doubtful debts as stated
in the balance sheets.
Fair value

Since the majority of financial assets and liabilities are short-term, the management believes that the fair value of financial assets and liabilities do not
materially differ from their carrying value.

24. RECLASSIFICATION

The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the notification of the Commercial
Registration Department dated 14 September 2001 as empowered under the Accounting Act BE. 2543.

Certain amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2001 have been reclassified to conform to the current year classifications, with
no effect on previously reported net eamings or shareholders’ equity.

25. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved by the director of the Company.
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